A DRIVER TO

INTERFACE THE DGDAC SUBSYSTEM

•

.

221

AND THE COSEX SYSTEM

A SOFTWARE DRIVER TO INTERFACE THE DGDAC SUBSYSTEM AND THE GOSEX SYSTEM

.

•

By

DAVID ERNEST SIMMONS, B.A.Sc.

A Project

Submitted to the School of Graduate Studies

in Partial Fulfilment of the Requirements

for the Degree

Master of Science

McMaster University

September 1977

MASTER OF SCIENCE (1977) (Computation)

.

.

.

NcMaster University Namilton, Ontario

.

TITLE:	A Software Driver to Interface the DGDAC Subsystem and the GOSEX System
AUTHOR:	David Ernest Simmons, B.A.Sc. (Qucen's University)
SUPERVISOR:	Dr. P.C. Chakravarti, Dr. J.D. Wright (Chemical Engineering)
NUMBER OF PAGES:	vi, 99

ABSTRACT:

A Software Driver has been written to interface the DG/DAC (Data General's Data Acquisition and Control) Subsystem and the GOSEX (Generalized Operating System Executive) System. The interface handles the input-output requirements of GOSEX and was written to allow for dual processing on Data General Nova Computers.

The code was written to appear transparent to the user as well as to add additional features to the GOSEX system.

A discussion of current Industrial Data Acquisition and Control systems is included with recommendations on time and cost saving strategies.

ACKNOULEDGEMENT

The author wishes to express his gratitude to those who have assisted him in the successful completion of this project. In particular, he wishes to thank:

Dr. J.D. Wright for his helpful guidance throughout this study.

Dr. P.C. Chakravarti for his advice and for the time spent discussing problems associated with this project.

My wife Audrey, for her perseverance.

Mrs. Hilary Karik, for the speedy typing of this project. McMaster University for assistanceships and scholarships.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

.

		Page
1-	INTRODUCTION	1
2–	CURRENT PROCESS CONTROL SOFTWARE SYSTEMS	4
	2.1 Survey of Process Control Problems	5
	2.2 Current Software Systems	7
3-	DESCRIPTION OF THE SYSTEM	10
	3.1 The Computer System	11
	3.2 The GOSEX Executive System	18
	3.3 The DGDAC subsystem	21
4-	DESCRIPTION OF THE INTERFACE SOFTWARE	25
	4.1 The DGDAC-GOSEX Interface	26
	4.2 Description of the Code	30
5	CONCLUSIONS	
6-	BIBLIOGRAPHY	

INDEX OF FIGURES

.

		Page
1-	Layout of the Hardware in the Chemical Engineering Control Laboratory	35
2-	DGDAC Configuration	36
3–	Flow of GOSEX Pertaining to the Interface with the I/O Subsystem	37
4-	Changes and Additions to PREP	39
5	Changes and Additions to PTAPE	59
6-	Flow of DCLAR	68
7-	MTPLX - Output Handler	69
8-	POLLR - Input Handler	71
9-	Code of MTPLX Routine	73
10-	Additions to OPCOM Messages	94

.

INTRODUCTION

1-

In the last five years a dramatic shift has occurred in the cost factors of minicomputer systems. With the increased efficiency of producing hardware and with greater competition among vendors the cost of minicomputers has substantually decreased while the cost of producing software has grown almost inversely proportionally to the fall of hardware prices.

This development of inexpensive minicomputers has lead to the widening interest in Digital Process Control Systems. Digital Control Computers are being used to monitor the operation of plants, log relevant process variable data, indicate alarm conditions, control processes, and to generally optimize the operation of a process.

The principal feature of a process control system, which make it different from an interactive time-sharing system, is the handling of the input and output signals and its process interrupt system.

Within this project, it will be shown how a minicomputer is used to handle the input-output (I/0) operation of a process control system and how the interrupt structure is used in conjunction with the workings of the system. In particular the I/O and interrupt handling structure of the GOSEX^{5*} system are examined

This number refers to references listed in the Bibliography.

with the necessary changes required for the addition of the DG/DAC^3 subsystem.

One of the key developments in Process Control Systems recently has been the writing of executive packages. These packages free the user from the great deal of programming which is necessary before the operator-system communications, in an experiment using digital process control, can be carried out. The user is merely responsible for certain sections of the code to describe the unique parameters of the experiment.

At McMaster University, the Chemical Engineering Department has developed a generalized operating system executive (COSEX) which is used for on-line data acquisition and control of chemical processes. The package contains a large number of utility programs, executive functions and executive tasks. It allows the user full interactive control over data logging, control software, on-line parameter adjustments, and process variable alarming with minimal programming additions from the user. The COSEX system has been in use in the Chemical Engineering Control Laboratory since 1974 and is also in industrial use for process research at the Bruce Heavy Water Plant of Ontario Hydro at Tiverton, Ontario.

Recently additional I/O devices have been required and the I/O hardware (which is six years old) has proven inadequate for current modes of operation. The old hardware does not provide enough I/O channels for future use and only allows porting to one of the two computers in the system. Consequently, the decision was made to order a completely new analog subsystem. The DG/DAC subsystem allows for a dual processing system and flexible I/O applications. It appears to the process system as one interrupting device and has its own programming requirements.

Because of this change to the I/O subsystem in the Chemical Engineering Control Laboratory it was required to change that part of the code in GOSEX which deals with the I/O devices. The DG/DAC programming requirements, the addition of new I/O drivers, and a new interrupt scheme was developed for the change. The change appears transparent to the user except for the requirement of an addition digital to the analog table of values. The system operates in essentially the same way as the original version.

In addition, a discussion of the current status of process control computers is included with some observations from the author on time and cost saving strategies.

2- CURRENT PROCESS CONTROL SOFTWARE SYSTEMS

The large and increasing numbers of firms which are involved in the design and implementation of the hardware and software of Process Control Systems have lead to many distinct methods of handling the problem. The following is a review of some of the techniques which are used and a discussion of problems faced by the users of these products.

2.1 Survey of Process Control Problems

Once a firm has shown justification of a process control system the development of the system can take many paths. A firm without the resources to handle software development or hardware specifications may hire a consulting firm to provide a Turn-Key system. This is usually the most expensive method and can result in the firm being dependent on the consultant for any modifications once the contract requirements are met. The firm must also check the consultants work to see if the code and the resources were used efficiently, if the optimization schemes were properly utilized, if the program is easily expandable, and if all the system specifications were met.

In the author's own experience a Turn-Key system was delivered which failed all of the above criteria. The system, to monitor a gas transmission plant, was designed and written by inexperienced personnel and many years of problems were faced by the gas transmission company. Some other problems were not foreseen which caused many delays and significant expenditures. The CPU which was used was manufactured in Canada, but since the consultant was located in the United States the gas company paid double duty on the unit. Additional hardware ordered from the consultant was charged at significantly higher prices and training for new operating personnel was prohibitively expensive. A simple disc cartridge was quoted at four hundred dollars (\$400.00) by the consultant while the same unit was purchased from the original

equipment manufacturer for eighty-five dollars (\$85.00). The system proved so inflexible that finally a programmer was hired to completely redesign and rewrite the software.

Generally, the best method to develop a Process Control System is to purchase a general package and develop the specific requirements in-house. The firm should have a programmer who is able to develop systems from such a base and be available to maintain these systems. Process Control projects normally change in scope between the design and end-product stages and the firm needs the independence that is gained when having its own employees complete the task.

In the past, when designing process control systems, the system was usually designed from the bottom up. Often the design was started by considering the control loops and the memory cycle speed of the computer as the basic design criterion⁶. The design would work up finally adding the operator interface at the top level.

The principles of software engineering indicate that computer systems should be designed from the top down by successive refinements. We should start by considering what results we want and then design from there. It is essential that the computer be fast enough to do the job but this should not be a base for the design but something checked on after the system's completion. The last decision to be made in the design should be which minicomputer should be included.

2.2 Current Software Systems

The varying applications of process control have led to a wide variety of operating system executives. Some systems maintain a large database and mostly involve I/O scheduling. Others are compute bound and rely on the optimization routines of the computer. Still others exercise little or no control over the process and are merely report producing monitoring systems.

The following paragraphs summarize the packages currently offered by some companies.

1) Fisher Controls, Marshalltown, Iowa.

Fisher has developed its own Process Control language called PC² which is very similar to BASIC with some added I/O commands for real-time systems. The system is based on a 32K word processor which is expandable to 64K. The system is good for general use but interfacing to other hardware, except Fisher equipment, is difficult. The PC² compiler is hardwired which requires an extra 4K words of memory. The user cannot link his own assembler routines to the package which limits some applications. 2) Foxboro Company, Foxboro, Wass.

Foxboro has developed an integrated control system called INTERSPEC, which allows each Foxboro unit in the system to interact predictably well with every other Foxboro element. Their software incorporates a Fill-In-The-Forms⁷ method to allow the user to perform all the functions by merely answering questions about his application. This approach results in considerable savings in software development costs but the programs tend to be large, and very general, and require substantial memory. It is also possible to require new applications which the "Fill-In-The-Blanks" method does not cover.

3) Taylor Instrument Company.

Taylor Instruments has developed an interactive Process Control language called POL*3 (Process Orientated Language-3)⁸. POL*3 allows the user to avoid the compiling stage and permits the user to execute tasks while the computer is on-line. Thus the user can work with the I/O and change the process requirements while online. POL*3 is an interpreter which causes the users Programs to access subroutines which handle the requests.

4) The Purdue Fortran

The Fortran Committee of the Purdue Workshop on Standardization of Industrial Programming Languages attempted, in 1972, to unify the different process control extensions to Fortran by developing Purdue Fortran¹⁰. This has since become an industrial standard. The language takes ANSI Fortran as a base and adds a set of standard procedures for process control. Furdue Fortran has eighteen procedures for starting tasks, process I/O bit string manipulations, and time and date information.

5) Digimatics Ltd.

Digimatics has developed a high level process control language called ABACUS⁹ which allows the user to describe his

system by means of block schematic control diagrams similar to conventional analogue control and logic signals. The information about the block schematic is entered directly to the computer. The required software, being closely related to block diagrams, is one the user can easily picture and work with.

Other systems which may be of interest to the reader include those supplied by Bailey Meter, Bristol, Honeywell, and Metromation. Each of these has its own special features but all of them are inefficient and inflexible for special purpose applications.

Most firms offer the ability to have a backup computer for important processes. This requires a dual processing system with both computers sharing the same disc. This ensures that when the on-line computer fails no data is lost and that the control process can immediately continue. The back-up computer can be used for other purposes while it awaits for the main computer to fail.

3- DESCRIPTION OF THE SYSTEM

.

The three basic components of the system which were changed will be described on the following pages. They are the computer system, the GOSEX software package, and the programming requirements of the DG/DAC subsystem.

.

3.1 The Computer System

Figure 1 shows the layout of the hardware in the Chemical Engineering Control Laboratory. The computers were manufactured by Data General Corporation, have a 16 bit word length, and have a memory size of 32,768 words.

The instruction set of the Nova computers contain instructions that perform fixed point arithmetic and logical operations between accumulators, transfer of operands between accumulators and main memory, transfer of program control, and I/O operations. The instruction set was designed to allow for many operations to be performed by one instruction, allowing complex routines to be written by a small number of instructions.

The computer operation is performed sequentially, executing the instructions of a stored program one by one. In small systems the computer proceeds without interruption, continuing until the solution is complete. In general this mode of operation results in inefficient use of computer resources and does not allow for fast responses to process interrupts which are commonly required in process applications. The following are examples illustrating how interrupts can solve the above two problems.

Consider a case in which the control computer is monitoring the pressure of a gas at the discharge of a compressor station. If the pressure goes below a certain reading the compressor is to be turned on increasing the pressure in the gas transmission line. The compressor is to be turned on within five minutes after the violation of limits occurs if sufficient pressure is to be maintained in the pipeline.

Using Murphy's Law it is quite probable that the computer would be initiating a lengthy optimization calculation, that requires ten minutes of computing, at the instant the violation occurs. Clearly, without the interrupt capability the computer could not respond to the process event in the required time.

The efficient use of computer resources may be illustrated by examining the operating speeds of the processor and the I/O units. The processor can execute over one million instructions per second compared with thirty characters per second for a typical output terminal. Thus if sequential execution were followed the processor would always be waiting for work while the terminal slowly operated. The interrupt feature allows many thousands of instructions to be executed while the I/O units are operating.

In the basic interrupt scheme there are six functions which must be carried out:

- 1) Detection of an interrupt
- 2) Indication of the source of the interrupt
- Saving of information so the execution of the interrupted program can later be resumed
- 4) Transfer of control to the interrupt handling program
- 5) Execution of the interrupt handling program

If anything can go wrong it will.

6) Return of control to the interrupted program

These functions could all be performed by the program if the programmer added sufficient code. This could be done by having the program periodically compare all input values to pre-set limits and have the program branch to code to service any limit violating conditions. This would require the programmer to time the execution of segments of code so that the program can transfer to the limit checking code at periodic time intervals. The routine would have to store the state of the program at every transfer thus increasing the number of instructions executed, and increasing execution time and storage requirements. Obviously, the hardware interrupt process is preferable for the majority of process control applications.

Advancing the concept of interrupts we find that it is advantageous to assign each possible interrupting device a level of priority. For example, an interrupt from an input device, indicating that digital data is to be read, should be ignored if the computer is presently handling an interrupt to an emergency condition in the process.

Three types of interrupts exist on the system:

1) System Interrupts.

These are generated by the computer system itself and is key to the functioning of the system. When the teletype has finished outputting a character and is ready for another a system interrupt is generated.

2) Timer Interrupts.

In our system the operator must initialize a user clock which indicates what action is to be done periodically by the program. An example is if an optimization calculation is to be done every ten minutes the timer interrupt would be set to ten minutes.

The user clock is essentially a subroutine which contains a counter. The system clock runs at 10 Hz and interrupts the program every one-tenth of a second. The interrupt forces the counter in the clock subroutine to increment and to be compared with a set value which was initialized when the user clock was set by the user. When the counter is equal to the set value a timer interrupt occurs.

3) Process Interrupts.

These interrupts originate from the process and either signal that some routine is to be executed by the computer or signal that a message indicating an alarm condition is to be generated. In the Chemical Engineering Control Laboratory system the user can execute a GOSEX function by typing CTRL E on the teletype, thus issuing a process interrupt.

In Data General systems¹¹ two levels of priorities are present. High priority interrupt devices are contained in the HINT dispatch table. Examples of these are the real time clock and the power fail/auto restart device. The lower priority devices are wired to a particular bit of the 16 bit priority mask and have entrees in the device interrupt vector table (ITBL). More than one

device can be wired to a particular bit. By changing the mask word upon interruptions the servicing program can inhibit specified levels of interrupts and thus establish a priority scheme. By use of the mask bits the user can guarantee that a servicing program will not be interrupted. The masking function only delays the recognition of an interrupt and thus the interrupt is not lost.

Figure 2 shows the system configuration in the Chemical Engineering Control Laboratory, including the two minicomputers, the DG/DAC unit, and the I/O devices. The dual processors share control of the DG/DAC subsystem, each having its own crate controller.

Details of each I/O module is given below:

 4290 General Purpose Input Module (to be used as a Contact Sense Device).

The Contact Sense device consists of a 16 bit data register which stores the state of sixteen independent lines. When a transition is detected in any of the lines the module initiates a program interrupt request. The program must then analyze the status of the data register to determine which of the lines changed state and caused the interrupt. The module can also be used to store the state of the sixteen independent lines only upon user request and without causing an interrupt.

4291 TTL Input Module (Two modules in system).

The TTL input modules each contain a 16-bit data register which stores the state of sixteen independent TTL compatable input lines. The data register receives the digital data from

the input lines on command from the program or can be programmed to initiate an interrupt upon reception of data from one of the input lines.

3) 4297 Form C Relay Output Module

The relay module controls 17 independent form C reed relays. The module contains a 16-bit data register which controls the value of sixteen of the relays with the seventeenth relay (start pulse relay) being controlled by a module flag command (the S-function).

Physically the Form C relay is a mercury-wetted relay which is activated by a magnetic field. The mercury covers all contact surfaces and thus eliminates bounce when the contacts close.

4) 4299 TTL Output Module (Two modules in system)

The TTL output modules each control eighteen independent TTL compatable output lines. Sixteen of these lines are controlled by bits in a 16-bit data register while the other two are strobe lines which are controlled by module flag commands (the S, C, and IORST functions).

5) 4288 Series D/A Converters (Two converters in system)

The D/A converters provide analog voltage output on four program selectable output lines. The output voltage range is 0-10 volts and the resolution of the digital value to be converted is 12 bits. The digital to analog converter is used to control analog devices such as values or setpoints.

6) A/D Cluster

The A/D cluster consists of an analog to digital input device plus two voltage multiplexors and one current multiplexor. The cluster is used to provide a digital representation of an analog signal. The three components of the cluster are:

a) 4280 A/D Converter.

The A/D converter operates under Data Channel Operation, that is, the address in core, where the converted digital data is to be stored, is given and all the converted data is stored there. This is opposed to individual digital values being stored by the program as in Programmed I/O Operation. The digital data has 12-bit resolution. The three multiplexors are differential multiplexors which requires two channels per analog signal. The major advantages of this are, first, the ability to handle low-level as well as high level signals, and second, the additional performance requirement of common mode rejection.

b) 4281 Voltage Multiplexors (two in cluster).

The input voltage range is 0 - 10 volts. The Voltage Multiplexors have programmable select gains with values of 1,2,4 and 8.

c) 4281C Current Multiplexors.

The current multiplexor inputs a signal of 10 - 50 ma to the A/D converter.

3.2 The GOSEX Executive System

The GOSEX package is a group of utilities and executive functions used as the base for real time process control applications. The user has to develop a minimal number of subroutines to make use of the executive package. The package is flexible and can be used for a variety of applications on any NOVA-line minicomputer operating under Data General's real time disk operating system (RDOS). The GOSEX package occupies approximately 4K words of central processor memory, leaving approximately 14K words for user programming in a 32K word machine.

The package consists of three distinct types of routines:

1) Utilities.

The utilities are routines which support the package functions. They are composed of twenty-eight core resident programs which are re-entrant to allow for their use in different interrupt levels. Under RDOS, the re-entrant subroutines are essentially readonly code and each reference to the routine creates a separate area for the data and intermediate results. A description of each utility is available.⁵

2) Executive Tasks.

The executive tasks are routines which initialize the system at run-time, check for alarm conditions, and control the transfer of data between the system and the plant. The main program, INTRP, allows initial operator-system communication, and handles operator interrupts. The routine named MITR allows the user to output messages to the keyboard during alarm conditions. The interface handler is called MTPLX. MTPLX was rewritten as part of this project but its purpose remains unchanged. It initiates the input devices, handles the outputs when requested by the users clock, and handles the inputs when the input interrupts request service. Routines are also available to generate logged output, plots, profile output, and copy output.

3) Functions

The functions supply an individual task to the system and are executed by user request, upon the operator interrupt, given by CTRL E. The user can also supply special purpose functions which can be linked to the system. Examples of functions are STATS, which will print out the status of the run, and LOG, which will initiate a display of data on any of the output devices.

The requirements of the user are to supply a number of programs, tables, and constants which are used by the executive programs to uniquely describe the system. The constants are to be set in a routine called PTAPE which will supply GOSEX with the limiting values and the number of devices in the system. The user must supply routines to shut down the system, and to handle the calculations necessary in his application. Message files must be provided for the alarm conditions and tables must be set-up to hold the data for the I/O devices.

The executive function PREP is called at run-time to study the inputs given by the user and will generate diagnostics

upon the location of errors. The PREP routine was changed in this project to reflect the changes to the tables necessary for the enlarged I/O subsystem. A sample run of GOSEX is available.⁵

.

3.3 The DG/DAC Subsystem

The following is a review of the programming requirements of the DG/DAC subsystem. Each I/O device has its own programming requirements and handles the data in a unique way.

1) 4290 General Purpose Input Device (Contact Sense Device).

The Contact sense device is programmed in two separate steps, first, starting the device, and second, servicing it upon the change of one of its bits. To start the device the module first must be selected by indicating its slot address in the Specify Address and Context (DOA) statement. Then a start flag is given (S) which will start the device and enable the module interrupts.

To service the device, upon an interrupt, the individual bits of the data register must be compared with their previous values to locate which bit changed status. Once the bit is located a message is transmitted to the user disclosing the change and the contact sense device is again started.

2) 4291 TTL Input Module.

The TTL input device has to be initialized, serviced when ready, and started. The device is selected and started with a Specify Address and Context (DOAS) statement with the slot address in the appropriate bits. This enables the module interrupt and allows the device to interrupt the system when the input is present in the data register. When this occurs the data is read and placed in the table TTLI1 or TTLI2 in memory, depending on which TTL input device handled the data.

3) 4297 Form C Relay Output Module.

Part of the requirements of the user is that he must set the frequency at which the system will output data, read the analog to digital and TTL input data. This is given by the constant SCAN in the users own program. From this sampling rate a user clock¹¹ is defined which will force an interrupt every sampling unit of time. When this timer interrupt occurs a branch to the output handler is made and the Form C relay is selected by a Specify Address and Context (DOA) statement with the slot address in the appropriate bits. The relay settings are then loaded into the data register by a Write Data (DOB) statement. The device is then started by a start flag (S) command which closes the Start Pulse relay for 50 ms and the data is subsequently output.

4) 4299 TTL Output Modules.

After the Form C relay data is output the TTL output modules are selected sequentially. The TTL output is loaded into the data register by a Write Data (DOB) statement and the device is then started by a start flag (S) command. The flag asserts the two external strobe lines and starts a 7 ms interval timer at which time the data is output.

5) 4288 Series D/A Converter

After the TTL data is output the D/A converters are selected sequentially. The eight D/A channels are selected in

sequence and the data and channel numbers are loaded into the data register by the Specify Conversion (DOB) instruction. The data is then converted to an analog signal and output. The procedure is then carried out for the other channels.

6) 4280 A/D Converter.

The A/D converter, current multiplexor, and the two voltage multiplexors are grouped together into a cluster. The gain values of the voltage multiplexors must be set, the ADC must be started, and the cluster serviced when ready. The gain values must be set prior to selecting the A/D converter. They are set by first selecting each voltage MPX by the Specify MUX Address (DOC) statement and then using the Specify Gain (DOB) instruction to output the gain value.

The cluster is then started by issuing the following instructions:

a) Select the cluster with a Specify Address and Context (DOB) statement with the slot address in the appropriate bits.

b) Indicate the number of conversions to be done by the Specify Conversion (DOB) statement. The following bits are to be set - initiate program interrupt on a data overrun error, command to propagate to the specified multiplexor when appropriate, trigger is set to DCHI (Data Channel Operation), automatic scanning of multiplexors, data channel mode, and the number of conversions is set to 3.

c) Indicate the first multiplexor to be selected by the Specify

MUX address (DOC) with the number of multiplexors set to 3, and the first channel given in the Channel Select bits.

d) Indicate where in memory the converted data is to be stored by a Load Memory Address (DOC) instruction.

e) A start flag (S) is then given which will start the conversion.

When the conversion is finished and the digital data is stored in the table (DATUM) in memory, the program is interrupted to indicate that the conversion is complete. The validity of the data is then checked with a Read Module Status (DIA). Bit 3 will be one if there was a data overrun error. The request is then cleared with a clear flag (C) command.

4- DESCRIPTION OF THE INTERFACE SOFTWARE

The following is a description of the software changes required for the new DG/DAC subsystem. A general discussion of the Code changes is first given followed by details of each required change. A written description, flow charts, and the actual code is included.

.

4.1 The DG/DAC - GOSEX Interface

Below is a discussion of the problems, decisions, and analysis which had to be done in implementing the new I/O subsystem within the existing operating system executive.

Initially it had to be determined which code of GOSEX was to be affected by the change. The entire MTPLX routine required change, PTAPE had to be expanded to allow for the additional I/O units, and PREP had to be changed to allow for the expansion.

Problems were encountered in the following areas: 1) Lack of documentation on the flow of the GOSEX routines. As is typical with assembler programs, individual sections of code were well documented but a systems flowchart, showing how the sections fit together, was lacking. This caused serious problems when designing the interface.

2) Lack of proper documentation on the programming of the DG/DAC subsystem. The programmer's reference manual was poorly written, lacked details, and had no examples. The programmers at Data General (Toronto) were most helpful in solving the "Fill-in-the Blanks" documentation.

3) The documentation on the Dual Processor arrangement for the DG/DAC unit was poor and no one at Data General could explain the extra requirements for this configuration. Therefore, no attempt was made in the code to take advantage of the dual processing set-up in the Chemical Engineering Control Laboratory.

4) Data General was not able to deliver the DG/DAC unit by

the promised deadline. Therefore, the code written in this project was not able to be tested.

The following were decisions which had to be made on how flexible the interface should be:

 It was decided not to plan the code for the dual processing case because of the lack of documentation dealing with this arrangement.

2) It was decided to allow each device to be independent of the slot number in the DG/DAC unit. The user has to specify not only how many slots he is using for his application but which particular slot he is using for each device. The multiplexor still must follow the ADC device in the ADC cluster. The slot selection is done in PTAPE.

3) Presently, for the digital to analog converter, the user always starts with channel 0 and proceeds sequentially to channel N for the (N + 1) channels in his application. To allow for greater flexibility, and to prepare for the future dual-processing situation, it was decided to allow the user to start his application at any channel and proceed sequentially from there. The two DAC devices are treated separately and the user is required to indicate, in PTAPE, the following for each DAC unit:

i) the slot number of each DAC unit

ii) the number of channels each DAC unit is to use

iii) the starting channel of each DAC unit

It was decided to allow each of the voltage multiplexors

to have separate gain values. The voltage multiplexors have programmable gains which are set in the PTAPE routine. The user must also set in PTAPE, the slots in which the ADC and each multiplexor are located.

5) It was decided to treat the two TTL input and the two TTL output devices separately to allow for greater flexibility in their use.

6) It was decided to mask out the following devices when the DG/DAC unit is being serviced:

- Teletype Output (TTO)
- Teletype Input (TTI)
- Real Time Clock (RTC)
- Paper Tape Punch (PTP)
- Line Printer (LPT)

This is a change from the previous design where the Line Printer was not mask out during the servicing of the Λ/O converter.

7) It was decided to design the code so that future expansion could occur with minimal programming effort. The structured programming technique used in GOSEX was again used in the new code. The individual sections of code were written as conditional assemblies to allow for greater efficiency in execution.

8) In the Analog-to-Digital converter cluster the ADC module is in the first slot used by the cluster. It was decided to make the two voltage multiplexors follow in the two slots after the ADC and have the current multiplexor occupy the last slot in the cluster. This convention was necessary for the coding of the programmable gains.

.

•

•

•

•
4.2 Description of the Code

The following is a discussion of the analysis done on each section of the program which had to be added or changed.^{*} Figure 3 shows the flow of GOSEX dealing with the interface to the I/O subsystem.

The code changes are divided into five sections:

1) Changes and additions to PREP.

PREP is the routine which checks the inputs given by the user. Since new tables have been added and others expanded, the code relating to these tables has been changed. Tables for the TTL input (TTLI1 and TTLI2) and TTL output (TTLO1 and TTLO2) have been added. The table for the digital-to-analog converter (ANALG) has been retained but the first four values of ANALG are now reserved for the first DAC device, while positions 5 - 8 in the ANALG table are for the second DAC device. The changed program PREP is given in figure 4.

2) Changes and additions to PTAPE.

PTAPE contains the parameters which the user changes to fit his application. The number of channels per device have been changed and new devices have been added. The slot containing each device is given to increase the flexibility of the system. For the DAC devices the starting channel number for each device is given. Also the gain values for the two voltage multiplexors is included. The changed program PTAPE is given in figure 5.

3) Changes to DCLAR

The new code is indicated by a bar on the left side of the page for PREP, PTAPE, and OPCOM. MTPLX contains entirely new code. DCLAR is used to initialize and start the DG/DAC unit, start the contact sense device, and set the gain values of the two voltage multiplexors. DCLAR is called by PREP in the initialization stage of GOSEX. A flowchart for DCLAR is given in figure 6 and the code is given in figure 9.

4) Changes to MTPLX

MTPLX is called when the user clock expires and the ADC device is to be started. The routine sets the relays, outputs the data to the first and second DAC devices and the two TTL output devices. The outputting of the DAC values has to be handled in the following method. The resolution of the digital data is 12-bits which occupies the left most 12 bits of the data register. The two right most bits are to contain the channel number of the DAC device in question. The digital output values are loaded into ACl, then shifted four bits left to place them in the correct bits. The channel number is then added to ACl to give the required contents of the data register. The Specify Conversion (DOB) statement is then issued to convert the digital value to an analog signal.

After the output devices are handled the routine then starts the two TTL devices and the ADC in Data Channel Operation mode. A flowchart for MTPLX is given in figure 7 and the code is given in figure 9.

POLLR-Polling routine and input handler.
 POLLR is called upon an interrupt from the DG/DAC unit.

The DG/DAC unit is examined to see which input device caused the interrupt and control is passed to the code which handles the interrupting device. The device can be the contact sense, ADC, or one of the two TTL input devices.

Since the interrupts are to be handled quickly all other modules of the DG/DAC unit are masked out before the inputs are handled. After the contact sense device inputs are handled the device is again started. The flow of POLLR is given in figure 8 and the code is given in figure 9.

CONCLUSIONS

5-

The prime objectives of the project have been achieved. These were:

- a) To examine GOSEX and determine how it handles the I/O.
- b) To examine the DG/DAC unit and determine how to program it.
- c) To write code to interface the new DG/DAC subsystem with the existing code of GOSEX.
- d) To examine current Process Control Systems and comment on how each system uniquely solves the Process Control problem.

The code written is not completely transparent to the user because the DAC output devices had to be treated as separate devices compared to the previous single treatment. The DG/DAC unit was not delivered in time for the code written in this project to be tested. The documentation of the interface should allow any errors, which may occur in the testing, to be easily corrected.

FIGURES

•

Ş

•

.

•

.

•

Figure 1

Layout of the Hardware in the Chemical Engineering Control Laboratory.



Figure 2

DGDAC Configuration

SLOT





.

Figure 3

Flow of GOSEX pertaining to the interface with the I/O subsystem



Figure 4

Changes to PREP

0001 FACE	
01	11TL PREF
02	
0.3	FREE THEE B I OF 2
0.7	
05	ENTE AV. 14
04	ENT EXCLA
07	EXTO TIMEN
	EXTL TITCE, TASKS, ALART, BIVID, OFCOM, MEASA
Q P	EVIL: CARON, DENDO, MALTA, MESS, MODE, RANDE, DOLAR
10	EXTR SUPPSILIEST, USST, SCAR, MTPLX, CLOOP, UDEF
11	
Ir i.	TPE PERTA
1.1	ESTIN TABLE XITING ERL
1.44	Eater
1.4	
1.1.	1Fr. FORTS
	EXAL FOSLU THEFT MADE FS1
	Evil: Follow
1 - 1.	ct for the
· · ·	The second second
	EVT. CC. S.
276	ENDC
7.4	
21:11	ifit Dioes
	EXTREMENT C
27,	ezeri e
	trid structs
	Extra bardei
211	Erribe
	er an
	en (n. 1997) - Calendaria en
	C rate
	1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1

.	· DEFINITION OF EXTENDED CONDUCT
	CITERS ALLS OF WORD DEFINITION THE # KID FULSES IN DWE
42	ATTRE AND OF STREETHER IN THE AND THEY THEF FILENAME
45	JARE ADD OF THE STER THE DEFN THELE
	VALADO APON OF THE VERN ALADO DEFN TABLE
•	APPENDED SALAGE THE CALL TO THE SINGLE FRECISION DESIGNED
• 1	E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E
.; -	VERTURE ROLTER TO GROUN MG FLEENANE
.; :	AND IN FUTURE OF NERVIS PLATERING
:.	FROM DEFIDENTS SUBBOUTING CALL TO THE BOOS SYSTEM ERAOR ROOTING
••	Conter Distance Abertain and Abertain and the DIAN MESSAGE
•• <u>i</u>	frittigen frittigen affalle frittigen er state
7.7	A BAR FACE REAL AND THE AFEN ALEMAN MAIN ADDA.
	ան հունելու հայ հայ հանգանում է անդաման հայ հայ հայ հանգանակություն անդանակություն հանգանություն է հանգանությո
-::	A THE SECTOR WAS INCLUDED INC THE FADGRAM MODELLERGABACKGROUND.
	a fair an 12 🖉 Fair - Friday Caum Andreas 🖅
•	CONTRACT TRANSPORTED EVENUE THE DALL TO DETERMINE THE LOCATION OF
•••	en e
<u>.</u>	A A A A THE CLEARANTION OF USER INTERPORTION DEVICES
	 Share to the Definition proceedability round? Leaf.

.

CANAL FREE		
C 1	. i.e. i i i	F A OF DIES BUILT STMBOL TABLE
	. 116 5.7	FOR SUCH OF WEEK BUILT SYMBOL TABLE
	Ersud	WARD APT. 173 100 THE FREEDERLY OF THE DEER CLOCK
	nie. v	E A DE THE USER CLOCK INTERBUET ROCHINE
6.3	· CLOTE	S A DE THE CONTROL LODE DEEN TABLE
	111111	A ST FF LE DIGN DEFINED EXECUTIVE FORFTION
.		ETAT ELIZATION
6.E	Tritter.	TASK CALL TO CARAGE A PARALLEL USER TASK
	· Juliu	TACK CALL TO TARABHED A MESSAGE TO ANOTHER ROUTINE
		NATE ANALT IN SECOND LODG
::	• •	THE CHU, TO CHARME THE EXCORTTY OF THE COLLER
:.	. Filmer	Carefold (12), addended) and carefold for montheast in
13	. 1748	5 9 OF THE FORTHIN IN ROUTINE TO CREATE A
1.1		erie ALLER, Abbais Teabol
1-	ri'u.	s a lof for addition iv bodding TO TRANSMIT A
i ·		MEREAN AND AND FUR ADDERION
		S A GE AR ROXINGLIV ROUTINE TO CHAGE
	•	THE PEACE IT for the celler
1.		ACECUTI 2 A Augument is admitting stads addited
	· · · · ·	ACTS of THE RELAY BY STATUS TABLE, STARTING AT BILD
• •		ADDA OF USA SAGENO DATA BUCKA STARTING AT CHRINNEL O
	. 1	offs of the orb scale bare scondary starting at channel Q
1.		sets of the contact weate bismatch mable, stanting at bit o
		- OUP OF THE CADE FOR DELEMENT STREET STREET STREET AT BIT O
1		and of the spectrum rul lands status (BBLE) starting at Bit o
	1 . 1 . 1	HOUR OF THE INCOMPANIES HABLE, STARTING AT BIT O
	• • • • •	skies en statustaat nie oorenn rédeel, sterfing én sit û

<u>.</u>	WEITER GERMAN ISSUE
30	
7.1	ում է չուրական հետում է մի հարցել է հարցել է հարցել հանցենկացին է։
····	
22 - ·	 Primi LL Para John Hers Lag Jumpin Leg
	CHARGED AUGUST, 1977 BY DAVID SINGGAS
7.0	
Зэ .	STATUER IN DOC 3 ROVA LINE ASSEMBLER LANDUAGE FOR
77	PEGE CONFISTIBILITY
14	
77	FRANKIN FRANK
17	
	A FURNEL LAND A FURNEL CONTRACTOR AND A STREET
•••	JEB EXCLA
÷.	RE Julina -
•፤ •፲	
-1 ⁻ 5	-BUDTING TO CHECK AND FREEKAE USER AND
1:	VE ECUTIVE FULK THATE FUL DEERATION IN DEER MODE
17	
	en de la constance de la consta
	FOIRTAR TO A WORK BLOCK HUST BE FROVIDED IN CALLER & USP
	
T. 1	
•• • •	shelloway Tub Yak Kubak Kua wuluuka le kay ERRUK
••••• ••	The the SUFFLIED LERGHIEF LOW IS DETECTED OTHERWISE, THE
	JOGBEN FRANKAE BERAMBE ACTIVATED - ACS RETURNE WITH COUSE)
* .	san balanda paleet
•••••	ALLY FOR SOMELLAR FLACE DEPENDED FOR REAL LINE GLOOK
· - =	FRAMERET IF LEAD, THE ERROR RETURN TO
	THE REAL OLT IS TEALED. THE ENGLISHED, THE & RYD HULSES FEA.

•

•

-	۰.	٠	-	 -		-
· • • •	. • •	2		 5	11	r

÷1	\$50000 IS STORED IN "TIMER" THE "OFCOM MO" FILE IS CHECKED
Ф.I.	, IF IT DOES NOT EXIT, THE ERROR RETURN TO THE
	REDS OLT IS THE AN
· • • •	(C) THE REDS INTERRUPTS TO THE PROCHAM ARE DISABLED, THE LONGOLE
11.T	FILENAME IS WRITTEN TO THE "CONSL" BUFFER. IF AN AUXILIARY
	, TLELTYPE HAS BEEN COMPIGURED, ITS FILENAME IS WRITTEN TO
57 	, THE "ITTRE" BUFFER
-0-E	VIN THE PROGRAM MODE IS DISPLATED TO THE OPERATOR. THE MODE'
	/ ADDR 13 SEV 10 ZERO FOR BACKGROUND AND NON-ZERG FOR
i 😳	A NAEGARAD
i i	(4) THE EVISIENCE OF A SAMMAL TABLE IS VERIFIED - IF
	HARE EXTREMAL A MERSION IS OUTFUT AND RETURN TO THE
1.3	8665 COL COCURS
1-1	. (5) IN TURM THE INFORMATION FOR THE RELATS, AND COMVERTERS
•	AND CONTINUE JENSES IN SEADELED . IF ANY ERRORS ARE DETECTED,
i .	A ARRENDE IS OUTPUT AND THE ERROR FLAD IS SET
	IN THE COULTE INFORMATION IS ON THEN THE
i -	A THE OPD AND CONTACT BENGE DEVICES ARE
i -	NUTRODUCIU TO ADDE HUD THE DEEK CLOCK TA DEFINED
	A VAR GENT, YHE HEER GADA LARING HON MABLE IS STUDIED. IF IT
	BUG ZERO CONSTR. ON IN THE S A , PRIORITY, ID OR THEN
	AILL DATE IS AT CARLES A MESSAGE IS DUTFLY AND THE ERROR
·	ուն է արելատերում է է հարցին հարցին հարցին արելու հետում է հետությունը հետում արդյուները հետություն է երկրությ Այս է երկրությունը ուսելու բուն հարցին հարցին երկրությունը հետում է հետությունը հետում արդյուներությունը է երկրո
• • • •	ANA TEM ANAMA DEPENDENTIA ANA ANAMELIA MAMPINEN. IMINIMANA DEPENDENTA DE
	A PHE FILE THESE IS AN FRANKED, A MESSAGE LS DUITEDT HAD AND DESENT THE CONTRACT OF A
	n en la serie de la calegra de la calegra La calegra de la calegra de
• •	A 1997 DE CECENTRASE EN 10 EN 2213 CECENTRE EN PREDURAR DU ARE. SU
	n an an an ann an an an ann an ann an an
•	THE AFTER WAR AND THE WAR IT CLUTCER
- :	n an
•	n an
•	E FART ET FRANKE, FRANKER AN
14 14	ent nettering is but in centry, bright ind staturi ngapungga
	-

.

44

34 35 00000 1056403 EXC14 STA 3 8 40 - CANE RETURN ADDR 3.... 37 AREAL TIME CLOCK CHECK 18 00001 00:017 SYSTA , GET ATC FRED FF 60002 1021000 GHEZ 4000008-000000 FAUDA 41 00004 080427 LDA 2 22004 , DET ERAUR CODE MOV O O SLA 42 00005 101005 JEET LOOP COUNTER 13 00006 077777 ERFIER , HUS FILL 44 00007 030413 1.66 2 60.35 JOET HOUR OF FREDUENCY THELE 47 00010 115000 600 0 3 , FIND ENTAY 1. 20011 025000 LPA 1 0 2 1021 11 17 01013 d 14001A 876 1 TLOES , INSTRUL THE H 43 GREAM MO FILENAME CHECK .1 7 50 COM 15 C. LDA 0 2 +10 . DET FUIRTER TO DECOM MG FILENAME 51 00014 010019 LDG 1 SCHAT . GET ADDA OF WAITE SPACE 52 (a.61 + 66×017 51570 , GET FILE & INFO 51 6461A 6016+0 576.1 31 / 017 //0454 .in Seil. 22 Stairs when a HAF DECKE FILE and OK 5. COCCL 0:011A LDG 2 E1000 , OLT ERADA CODE 77 -----EGROG 78 666 · 677777 QFE LUCI

```
COCA FREE
01000024 000000 SCRAT
                        Werth
02 00025 000025 FULSE
                        FULSE
03 00024 000012
                        10
04 00027 000144
                        100
05 00030 001750
                        1000
06 00031/000074
                        40
07 00033 000043
                        30
101 00003 Ye2004 #2004
                        2004
07 00014 J03005 E2005
                        2005
10 00030 000400 60167
                        460
11
1.7
                - DISASLE BDOS INTERRUPTS
13 COLDS OLD MY DEPLE
                      $Y876
                                 , DISABLE ROOS INTERRUPTS TO THE PROOBAM
11 00047 021027
                        ODIE
15 5 6 6 6 775 7
                        Milibe
1. .
1-
               1687 DE CONSCLE AND AUXILIARY TELETYPE
15000001 07:000
                       1.04 0 ROBLIN & THET BYTE FOINTER TO CONSOLE FILENAME
17 CODET OF ALL 17
                        348 ....
                                      INALTE FILENAME TO BUFFER
20 05013 0.1012
                        S.C. MAT
21 10-044 277 2
                        TTIFE
2318 - 547 61464W
                       LOA LIGTE . GET CONNERT & A. OF UST
58 6 -04 s 030men
                      1.05 2 Gin. 1
                                      . DET & A. OF BACKONDUND UST
21 61511 15.- 66
                      S. i. J.
27 66375 1921.0
                    STA 2 9 10 , SAVE MODE FLAG
```

1		
2011	IEN TTVE-1	
75 00051 000777		APP ANTHER TA ANT. TARY TELETVER ETHEM
	ENGTA:	HETTE EN ENTRE TA ENERTE
		ANNITE FILENAME TO BOFFER
	101_00.00	
51 00004 0.50400	030400	/HOULI SIJANULLY
	LU+1 11	
55 NO.2018 11/10/04	MOV 2 2 528	/ BHUN GROUPU?
x4 000007 (CA400)	SUG 1 :	, NOTETTO IS AUXILIARY
35 00080 115320	HOV28 0 3	ITESTERY ADDA OF EUFFER
34 00061 040402	STA 1 2 3	, INSTALL NECESSARY EXTENSION
3.77	Elsöc.	
18		
75 (00032 191003	MOV 2 2 818	, FOREDROUPIO?
40 (000) 000464		,YES
SI 0.010 077777	Dir rea	, INDIGATE BACKGROOND
1704040400 0000000	Madeo	
4 1 - Crimital Conversion	, 698 - A	
41 XA017 ACD. M	0.53 1963	, HADIGATE FOREGROUND
The effective field declaration of	115027-1	
4. 30071 101431	SUB O O SEF	
479900012 6000000	(SOFLOS	
48 00013 012777	5Th V & -1	, ZERU EXECUTE FLAG
70 , UBE	8 BUILT STREEL TAB	LE CHECK
NERGER THE CLARES	LDA I AGINT	, GET S A. OF STABOL TABLE
aparten 19 de tación	LDA O POINT-1	, DET END ANDR OF SYMBOL TABLE
21 M 2 A 191113	NOVER C DESC	, IS DEST DEFINED?
	Prestor 1 1 520	vis west beriver
 A second s		· 129,0
	5015 V I 517	, HINT LEADIN
	and the second s	 Company and the second sec second second sec
	L 14 1 103	A THU DEFILE CONDA

GGGG FAER 01 00100 002101 JMF & 11 , DU HEDRI 020001061000000 KIL IT 03 00107 103400 SUB 0 0 044001101030000 204 2 83 05 00111 077777 DIVID. , LETERNINE & OF STABOLS 06 00112 101004 MOV & C SIR AND REPAILOER? 17 20118 000000 drif -10 , 'ES-Chrun 15 . BELAT CHECK 1 IFN BLAND 11 00114 0.4410 the 1 with , Get AUDA OF BELAY BIT STATUS TABLE 13 65.10 67777 FAILE , TESI ADDA 13 001151000427 .446 - 7 , bàú Abúñ 14 00117 000304 Ji'ir' +15 , BAD ADDA 15440124 02454 1.05 i liffori , GET & RELATS 18 07 17 1 16 LCA 2 13 , GET 3 A. OF NELAT THELE 17400122 (44400) JER CLEGA . GLEAR TALLE 18 66120 660405 J. 17 T.J. ; Gr. 15 00111 072777 RELAT 20.0012 (45) 4 Dirido , INDIGINE CONUN 71/40012. OCC. 10 16623 137666187 66-66-6 JER & incomes . SET NO GO FLAG : : : EHICC

· .

1.1		
125		JUSTIC FIRST DAD TABLE
260	IFN DTAEL	
27 00130 024410	L6A 1 -10	, OCT SUDS OF FIRST D/A SEAD DATA STURAGE
28 00131 000115	RANGE	TEST HOUS
29 00132 000407	. ini#	. EAD ADDR
30 00133 000403	JriP ná	ben enes
51 00134 024574	LDA I DUFOTA	OFT + OF FIRST D/A DEVICE CHANNELS
82 001301030403	LDA 2 +3	GET A A CA FIRST WA DEVICE TABLE
35400138 004030		TIPER TABLE
31 001371000405	.105 +5	
30 00140 077777	546.5	ADDE DE EVERT DVA ADDEELE TADUE
31 00141 000123	D.S. Diki	THE TETE STATE
37000142 000000	15055	/ HOLDATC CHANN
34 10143 000 374	JSB & Idented a	.867 NO 60 81 A5
17.	END.	
4.5		
44.53	IPH DIMES	, CHECK SECOND DAG TABLE
42 00144 020414	L00 0 -14	LOAD 4 INTO ACO
13 00143 014411	1.0-5 i +12	LCAD ADDA OF FIRST D/A DEVICE TABLE
44 00145 107050	6.140 O 1	, ADDR OF JEND D/A TABLE IS 4+ADDR OF FIRST TP
47 00147 0001211	Readed	, TEST ADDR
44 04100 0404.1	.865 - 11	, 6HD ADDA
17 06 1 a 6 00 1 b		, BAD ADOR
48 04452 024752	104 1 informa-	, CET 40 OF SECOND D/A DEVICE CHARMELS
142 AV143 ALANA	LDA 3	JOELS A OF FIRST D/A DEVICE TABLE
20-00124-112000	66 0 0 2	7.5 A OF 2500 BVA TABLE IS 4+5 A. OF FIRST TA
194 - 064 530, 660 a 572	JAR CLEAR	, CLEAR TABLE
lad dah bir dahara	.it 12 5775	a úr.
	the bid and	, HOUR OF FIRST DVA ADDR TABLE
		TO INCREMENT TO ADDA OF SECOND D/A ADDRESS T
and the second second	O 54 Fock	, INDICATE FRADE
	050101	
and the second second second	arn s innarri	s attait inter tala mitteaa
	7.141.0.	

0:03 FAEF		
01		CHECK TOLL TABLE
79. (j.	IFH TLLL	
03 00134 024410	LDG 1 +10	, GET ADDR OF TILLI DATA STORAGE AREA
04 00163 000147	BANDE	TEST ADDA
05 00183 000407	Jule +7	, 640 -466R
05-001e7/00040s	F TA	I GAD ADDA
67 00:70 024943	LDG 1 Infors	, SET NUMBER OF TILL ENTRIES
08 00171 030403	L.0A 2 m3	, CET 3 A OF TTLI! TABLE
07 CO172 CC4007	JER CLEAR	ALEAR THELE
10.00173.000403	JHZ +5	
11000174 000000	TTLI	FOORESS OF TABLE
1.1 00175 000151	0.517.03	, INDICATE ENROR
17000173 000000	M60102	
14 00177 ocesic	JEA & ibrier 1	, SET NO 60 FLAG
	ELLC	
1 12		
17		/CHECK TTLIZ TABLE
150	IFN TL21	
13 10200 014410	L.D.A. 1 +10	WET ADDA OF TTLI2 DATA STORAGE AREA
20 00201 1000160	RANGE	, TEAT ADDR
21 07202 00000	striff + 2	, 6AD ADDA
ALL ALL STATES OF COMPANY	dini wa	, BAB ADDR
いた おびにがす ゆこする ひ	Line 1 Idelova	, GET NUMBER O ENTATES IN TTLIE TABLE
and the second second	Line 2 min	FORT S A OF THIL TABLE
 The state of the state of the state 	356 CLAAR	, CLEAR TALLE
1.5 00207 000400	June v.C	
27000210-000000	77C12	/ HOUNESS OF LABLE
C 5 (200211) (200217021)	0.57.003	, THUTCHTE ERBOR
2.5 Hold 1.3 Hold O	MR6103	
12 - 06 - 13 - Com 4	มอลีซี ซิ เมษัตราม	· 68.1 140 100 FLG03

1.518	ENDO	
32		
33		, CHECK TILOI TABLE
3100	IFN TLIG	
37 20211 024410	LEA 1 +10	, GET ADUR OF TILDI DATA STORAGE AREA
38 00215 0002011	RANGE	, TEST ADDA
37 00212 000407	.JVIP +7	, BAD ADDA
38 00217 000408	. ii 16 - .	, BAD ADDR
37 06420 016313	1.64 1 11/FOr7	, GET NOMBER OF TILOI ENTRIES
40 00221 030403	LDA 2 +3	AGET & A. OF TILOI TABLE
41 00222 004327	JER CLEAR	ACLEAR TABLE
42 00228 000405		
43000224 000000	TTL01	, ADDRESS OF TABLE
4F0-00223 000211	0.55265	INDICATE ERROR
104406238 000000	1156104	
4: 00227 002510	JSR e 1120-11	, 36T NO 66 FLAG
47.	ENDO	
4.5		
400202301000000		CHECK TILO2 TABLE
20.11	TFD 74.20	
51 CO. SI 020410	∟D9 i +10	, GET ADDR OF TTLO2 DATA STORAGE AREA
the set of the set of the	BANGE	, TEST ADDA
 A. S. A. M. M.		, BAD ADDR
Control Software Software Control of Software Softwa Software Software S	· 10/17 · 17/2	, GAU ADDA
		, OCT NUMBER OF TILUZ ENTRIES
1977 - AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA		ADDI S.H. UN IILUZ (HBLC A. SAC TADIS
	LID LS	JULZHR FRULZ
5-000241 000000	TTL02	, ADUNESS OF TRIBLE

0007 FREP 01 002421000211 DENIIG , INDICATE ENROR . 020002431000000 MS6105 05 00244 006473 JSR & INFORTI . SET NO GO FLAG 0.17 EHDC 0.5 de. , A/D CONVERTER CHECK Qr 11 IFN RTODS 08 00240 004410 1.04 1 -10 1061 ADDA OF AND READ DATA STORAGE AREA 07 00246 000233 RANGE , TEET ADUA 10 00217 000407 Jif +7 , BHD HUDR 11 00230 000406 diriff . To , BAD ADDA 12 00251 014455 LOA I INFO . GET # A/0'S 13 00232 020403 100 2 75 , GET S A. OF A/D TABLE 14 00253 004475 JER CLERK , CLEAR TABLE 15 00254 000405 TJ 15 00255 077777 Destina 17 00255 000042 Danilia I INDICATE ENADR 18000207 00000 Magai 15.000.00100.400 JER & INFORIL , SET NO GO FLAG 2.0 ENL. 11 2 .. OCOTING SETTING CHECK 21.11 IFN CLIEF 14 06/04 020022 1.04 1 -12 JOET ADDA OF CONTACT SENSE DISPATCH TABLE 1 1 GOL-2 6444".. STA 1 FOID , INSTALL THE POINTER in thirs of other BAUME , TEST HOUR 27 dellet deutre .HF +10 . LAD ADDA 13 002/7 074017 JHF TIT , UND ADDA -----

52

27 00388 024443	LDA I THEORY	OCT & CONTACT SENSE IN SYSTEM
30 00267 044452	STA 1 POINTER	. INSTALL COUNTER
31 00270 026430	LDA L & POINT	GET A DISPATCH ADDS
32 00271 0002331	RANGE	, TEST IT
33 00272 000415	JMP +15	. CAD ADDA
34 00273 000414	. IHE +14	. 640 4668
35 00:74 131000	MOV 1 3	
36 00375 103400	SUB 0 0	
37 00276 641000	579 0 0 3	TEAD BESOLUTION ADDA
38 00077 010441	187 BOILT	THIS FOUTES
39 003001014441	DSZ FOIHT-1	: DOME ?
40 00301 000787	with = 11	, Mil
41 00302 000410	. ME TIÙ	
42 00308 077777	SEUSE	
45 00304 000238	D.5F14G	INDICATE EAROR
44000305 000000	M:5.3	
45 00308 000403	.JHF +3	
46 00307 000304	D.5+.790	, INDICATE ENTRY ERROR
470003101000000	M5647	
45 00311 008428	JSR & THEORIE	.8ET NO 30 FLAG
4 - 1	EidLot	
5.0		
51	, DECLARE USER INTERAUET	145 DEVICES
52 00311 024438	LDG 1 F0147+10	, GET S A OF DECLARATION OF USER DEVICES
73 00313 125115	MOVEN 1 1 Seat	115 ADDR OK?
04 00314 000404		, Or
00 00010 000007	Li sr. Pita	, DUDLATE ENNUN
	Piptovin Anno 1999 - Anno 1999	
55 00301 001000		. 15 MO 00 EL 00 JET2
		President of their register of Seel Clark Tellines I

, NUMBER OF ENTRIES IN ADD TABLE # RELAYS # FIRST DAC # SECOND DAC # CONTACT SENSES # FIRST TTL INFUTS # SECOND TTL INFUTS # FIRST TTL OUTFUTS # SECOND TTL OUTFUTS

. . .

, 123

, (4))

- 7		
28 00351 102400 CLEAR	SUB 0 0	
37 00352 124405	NEG 1 1 SHR	
30 003531001400	JMF 0 3	
31 00354 041000	STA 0 0 2	
32 00335151400	INC 2 2	
33 00356 125404	INC 1 1 526	
34 003571000775	JMF -3	
35 003601001400	JMF U 3	
35		
570003611000000 0FDTB	WORK:	
38		
37	EOT	, ENG OF FREE TAPE # 1 OF 2

GL SHI	000343 X	8/24								
ANGLO	000157 X	5/35	5/53							
ATODS.	0000000	1/25	7/07	8/07						
BLUST	000035	4/10	4, 23							
Criff L	00000011	A/49								
CIESE	0.000000	E. 177	F	5.75.	4.000		4/41	4.757	7/14	
	1	5.75			0/0/	· · · · · · · · ·	0.41			
C1 C.C.#	Y									
CLITCT	0.000.000	1.127	7/75	0.11						
0.571.34	0000000	1	112.0							
1.1.1.5	10000000 Y	2 54								
5.51	0.000.0000.00	3 19								
1.1.17	Constant in a	1.1.5								
D.T.L.	COULT A	1.55								
1.51			4/1.5	1.10e	W		E / 10 K	4.15	4774	
1.27 11.3	0.0051.0 7	4/41	7.01	47.00	2/20	7/35	7/58	3712	137 2.0	
P.T.5.1	A	57.54	2701		//4.5	1140	1100			
DT JE S	10000000000000000000000000000000000000	5	5707							
67.52	0.0000000	1.1341	0.10							
Frida		1.2.1								
FELLER	1.1.1.1.1.1.1	1 1 1	470.5							
FEELS	000037 ¥		3,57	4						
E (C 14	0000000	5 5 5								
FCrit L	077777 3									
FORTH	COCCOTO	1.1.	1/10							
FETCH	000002#1									
6641.6	0000000	4 47	7155							
Hibb	define to the									
11000	1414 - 24	3 15	5/22	Sec. 14	5738	3/43	5.57	6707	6/14	
		4 23	6130	14. 15	6140	6/33	7/03	7/12	7/10	
		7/25	7148	2 . 37	8.07					
					-					

.

000= FREF

•

ITAG	077777 X								
K3	0003231	5/04	\$705						
HIL1T	0000000	5/02							
MEES	077777 X								
ME3.56	000347 X	8/25							
MULTE	077777 X								
NODE	0000401%	4/15							
MEGIO	00000000	5/56	6/13	6/29	6/45	7/02			
115666	00000000	4/42							
148661	00000000	4/45							
HE662	00000000	4759							
145.5.5.3	00000000	5/21							
115-66-4	00000000	7/18							
115667	0000000	7/44							
M6685	00000000	7/47 .							
H5648	00000000	57.37							
M3695	0000000	7756							
HTFLY	000343 %	8/21							
THEFT	00000000	3.40.3							
NOCLE	00000000	3/01							
istration in the	0000000	8/16							
OF COM	000023 X	3758							
0V114	000000								
POINT	0003401	4.51	4/52	7/23	7730	7731	77.38	27.57	1152
		8702	5 13						
FRI	077777 X	and the second							
FULSE	00002.0	2, 14-4	42.02	1/02					
FREEP	0000000	3.40							

RANGE	000271-3	5/12	5728	5/43	6704	6/20	6736	6752	7/09
		7/23	7:32						
SEL AT	000124 X	5.19							
ALAYS	00000000	1/21	5/10	5/08					
SC AH	00034214	8/20							
SCRAT	0000241	3131	4/01						
SELLER	000303 X	7/42							
SUFRS	0.00344 3	8.122							
TAELE	00000000	6 49							
TASES	0003451%	8/23							
TIMER	00000128	3.47							
71.1 i	00000005	÷/02	8/12						
TL 10	00000001	6/34	3/14						
11.21	00000001	6118	8/13						
11.2.5	00000000	67 30	8715						
111 11	00000000	6111							
TTL 13	0000000	6 27							
11101	00000000	6.43							
171.02	000000000	6/49	01.37						
ft rre	0000014 0	4/21							
TTIE	0000000	5727							
Liber	077777								
116.51	0003411	5/15							
Car Li i is	0000001	Z							
0551	000 540 1	5 10							
11515	0000000								
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Contraction and	4.01							
	14 · · · · · · · ·								
The									
11157									
	A4								

0010 FREP

58

Figure 5

•

Changes to PTAPE

•

0001	MATI						
0 i		. 603EX	FARAMETE	A INTE			
02							
0.3			OF THE C	DEET EY	FOUTTUE MUST	CONFIGUES	311 DE
		THE	VECHTTUE	EERASAN	de little thing	DAEAMETEEC	TADE
			ACCOTIVE	FROSPAN	15 MITH 1815	PARAMETERS	INCE
		, i me i,i.	CCA MHT 3	SPELLET	THE VALUE UP	H LERIHIN	NUMBER
20		ADE TH	e rimmen	ens rich	THESE	PARAMETERS	ARE.
57		,	LPTS	-MIN-C	Di PiriX=2		
36		,	TTYS	-14114-1	L, MAX=2		
05			PTFS	-HILN-C	5, MAX+2		
10		,	DisFi.	-initia-1	o PiAX÷∂		
11		1	CHSS	-hilid=0), MAX-8		
12			hied5.5	-14114-0	о, мах=а		
1.5			FORTA				
1		,	NV · · ·	-mid=o	2. Punk- C		
15							
14		, ASTOR	FROM THE	A60VE	PARAMETERS,	THE ONLY OT	HER ONES THAT
13		. 41108 	7804 THE 45816WED	ABOVE NEW VAL	AARAMETERS, JUES ARE THOS	THE ONLY OT E WHICH APP	HER ONES THAT
15 15 17 15		, 49108 - 68 88- - 686 181	PROM THE ASETONED HIRAC DEV	ABOVE NEW VAL NEW TN	PARAMETERS, JUES ARE THOS TERFACING TH	THE ONLY OT E WHICH APP E CPU TO TH	HER ONES THAT LY TO THE E FILOT PLANT
14 14 17 18 19		, ASTOR 167 RE 1978 FERIAL 1988 FERIAL	7804 THE ASAIGNED HIRAC DEV ABE LIST	ABOVE NEW VAL ICES IN 20 AT 1	PARAMETERS, JUES ARE THOS ITERFACING TH THE END OF TH	THE ONLY OT E WHICH APP E CPU TO TH IS PARAMETE	HER ONES THAT LY TO THE WE FILOT FLANT TAFE
14 17 18 19 30		, 45108 .68 88 .68818 .68818 , 76888	2800 THE 4581602D HERAL DEV ABE LIST	(ABOVE NEW VAL TCES IN 120 AT 1	PARAMETERS, JUES ARE THOS TERFACING TH THE END OF TH	THE ONLY OT E WHICH APP E CPU TO TH IS PARAMETE	HER ONES THAT LY TO THE LE FILOT PLANT R TAPE
15 15 17 18 19 20 21		, ASIDE BE BE FERIAL THESE	2800 THE 45316020 628AC BCV ARE LIST 40202013	(ABOVE NEG VAL ICES IN ED AT I IN THE	PARAMETERS, JUES ARE THOS TERPACING TH THE END OF TH GENERAL WORK	THE ONLY OT E WHICH AFF E CPU TO TH IS PARAMETE SFACE	HER ONES THAT ELY TO THE E FILOT PLANT R TAPE
14 17 18 19 30 31 22		, ASIDE BE BE FERIAL THESE	2804 THE 45316420 HIRAC DCV ABE LIST 402020173	(ABOVE NEW VAL ICES IN ED AT T IM THE	PARAMETERS, JUES ARE THOS TERFACING TH THE END OF TH JENZAAL WORK	THE ONLY OT E WHICH AFF E CPU TO TH IS PARAMETE SFACE	HER ONES THAT LY TO THE WE FILOT PLANT OR TAPE
14 17 18 19 20 21 22	000012	, ASTOR BE RE- FERTAL , THESE , DISPLO DUSA	2804 THE 45316420 HIRAL DEV ARE LIST 402020173 GENAL4	(ABOVE NEW VAL ICES IN ED AT I IM THE 10	PARAMETERS, JUES ARE THOS TERFACING TH HE END OF TH JENERAL WORK , SIZE OF G	THE ONLY OT E WHICH APP E CPU TO TH IS PARAMETE SFACE ENERAL WORK	HER ONES THAT LY TO THE WE FILOT PLANT R TAPE
10 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24	000012 000000	, ASTOR BE RE- FERTAL , THESE , DISPLO BUSS DUSS	2804 THE 45316N2D HIRAL DOV ARE LIST 402NENT3 62NAL4 62TUR 4	(ABOVE NEW VAL ICES IN ED AT 1 IM THE IO 0	PARAMETERS, JUES ARE THOS TERFACING TH HE END OF TH OENERAL WORK ,SIZE OF G ,RETURN AD	THE ONLY OT E WHICH APP E CPU TO TH IS PARAMETE SFACE SFACE SFACE STORA	HER ONES THAT LY TO THE WE FILOT PLANT R TAPE SPACE WSE
10 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25	000013 000000 000000	, ASTOR BE RE- FERTAL , THESE , DISPLO DUSA DUSA DUSA	2804 THE 45316N2D HIRAL DOV ARE LIST 402NENT3 GENAL4 RETUR = RETAD4	CABOVE NEW VAL ICES IN ED AT 1 IN THE IO 0 1	PARAMETERS, JUES ARE THOS TERFACING TH HE END OF TH OENERAL WORK , SIZE OF G , RETURN AD , RETURN AD	THE ONLY OT E WHICH APP E CPU TO TH IS PARAMETE SFACE SFACE SFACE STORA DR STORAGE	HER ONES THAT LY TO THE RE FILOT PLANT R TAPE SPACE GE
14 17 18 20 21 22 23 23 25 24 25	000013 000000 000001 000001	, ASTOR BE RE- FERTAL , THESE , DISPLO DUSA DUSA DUSA DUSA	PROM THE 45316NED HERAL DEV ARE LIST 402NENTS 6ENAL4 RETUR = RETUR = RETUR = 801624	CABOVE NEW VAL ICES IN ED AT I IN THE IO 0 1 2	PARAMETERS, JUES ARE THOS TERFACING TH HE END OF TH OENERAL WORK , SIZE OF G , RETURN AD , RETURN AD , BYTE FOIN	THE ONLY OT E WHICH AFF E CPU TO TH IS PARAMETE SFACE SFACE SFACE SFACE SFACE STORAGE TER STORAGE	HER ONES THAT LY TO THE RE FILOT PLANT R TAPE SPACE GE
14 17 18 20 21 22 23 23 25 27	000013 000000 000001 000001 000001 000003	, ASTOR BE RE- FERTAL , THESE , DISPLO DUSA DUSA DUSA DUSA DUSA DUSA	PR04 THE 45316NED HERAL DEV ARE LIST 402NENTS 6EMAL4 RETUR = RETUR = RETUR = RETUR = RETUR = RETUR = RETUR = RETUR =	CABOVE NEW VAL ICES IN ED AT I IN THE 10 0 1 2 3	PARAMETERS, JUES ARE THOS TERFACING TH HE END OF TH OENERAL WORK , SIZE OF G , RETURN AD , RETURN AD , BYTE FOIN , COUNTER	THE ONLY OT E WHICH APP E CPU TO TH IS PARAMETE SFACE SFACE SFACE SFACE SFACE STORAGE TER STORAGE	HER ONES THAT LY TO THE RE FILOT FLANT R TAPE SPACE GE
14 17 18 20 21 22 23 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25	000013 000000 000001 000001 000003 000003	, ASTOR BE RE- FERTAL , THESE , DISPLO DUSA DUSA DUSA DUSA DUSA DUSA	PR04 THE 45316NED HERAL DEV ARE LIST 402NENTS 6EMAL4 RETUR = RETUR =	CABOVE NEW VAL ICES IN ED AT I IN THE 10 0 1 2 3 4	PARAMETERS, JUES ARE THOS TERFACING TH DENERAL WORK SIZE OF G RETURN AD RETURN AD RETURN AD SYTE FOIN COUNTER	THE ONLY OT E WHICH APP E CPU TO TH IS PARAMETE SFACE SFACE SFACE SFACE SFACE STORAGE TER STORAGE	HER ONES THAT LY TO THE RE FILOT PLANT RE TAPE SPACE
13 17 15 21 22 23 47 27 22 23 27 27 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25	000012 000000 000001 000001 000002 000003 000004 000004	, ASTOR BE RE- FERTAL THESE , DISPLO DUSA DUSA DUSA DUSA DUSA DUSA DUSA DUSA	PROM THE 45316NED HERAL DEV ARE LIST 402NENT3 GENAL4 RETUR RETUR RETAD4 BY1CP4 COUNT4 NOMA12 NOMA12 UOFD1-	CABOVE NEW VAL ICES TH ED AT T IM THE 10 0 1 2 3 4 3 3 4 3	PARAMETERS, JUES ARE THOS TERFACING TH GENERAL WORK SEIZE OF G SEIZE FOIN COUNTER STEMPORARY	THE ONLY OT E WHICH APP E CPU TO TH IS PARAMETE SPACE SPACE CNERAL WORK URESS STORA DR STORAGE TER STORAGE STORAGE	HER ONES THAT LY TO THE E FILOT FLANT R TAPE SPACE
14715-01122345475475550	000012 000000 000001 000002 000002 000002 000003 000004 000000	, ASTOR BERREN FERTAL THESE , DISPLU DUSA DUSA DUSA DUSA DUSA DUSA DUSA DUS	PROM THE ASSIGNED HERAL DEV ARE LIST ACENEUTS GENAL4 RETUR RETUR RETOR BYTCP4 COUNT- COUNT- NO-D1- WORD2-	ABOVE NEW VAL ICES TH ED AT T IM THE 10 0 1 2 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 4 5 5 5 5	PARAMETERS, JUES ARE THOS TERFACING TH GENERAL WORK SIZE OF G RETURN AD RETURN AD RETURN AD RETURN AD SUTE FOIN COUNTER TEMPORARY	THE ONLY OT E WHICH APP E CPU TO TH IS PARAMETE SPACE SPACE CNERAL WORK URESS STORA DR STORAGE TER STORAGE STORAGE STORAGE	THER ONES THAT TO THE TE FILOT FLANT TAPE SPACE
14754012345478404784047840	000012 000000 000001 000002 000002 000003 000003 000007	, ASTOR BE REA PERTAL THESE , THESE , DISPLUE DUSA DUSA DUSA DUSA DUSA DUSA DUSA DUSA	PROM THE ASSIGNED HERAL DEV ARE LIST ACENEUTS GENAL4 RETAD- BYTCH4 COUNT- COUNT- NORD- NORD- WORD- WORD-	ABOVE NEW VAL ICES TH ED AT T IM THE 10 0 1 2 3 4 3 4 3 4 3 4 3 4 3 4 3 4 3 4 3 4 3	PARAMETERS, JUES ARE THOS TERFACING TH GENERAL WORK ,SIZE OF G ,RETURN AD ,RETURN AD ,RETURN AD ,RETURN AD , BYTE FOIN ,COUNTER ,TEMPORARY ,TEMPORARY	THE ONLY OT E WHICH APP E CPU TO TH IS PARAMETE SFACE SFACE STORAGE STORAGE STORAGE STORAGE STORAGE	HER ONES THAT LY TO THE E FILOT FLANT R TAPE
1475+012345475=012	000012 000000 000001 000002 000002 000002 000002 000002 000002	, ASTOR BE RE- FERTAL THESE , THESE , DISPLI DUSA DUSA DUSA DUSA DUSA DUSA DUSA DUSA	PROM THE ASSIGNED HERAL DEV ARE LIST ACENEUTS GENAL4 RETAD- BYTCH4 COUNT- COUNT- COUNT- NORD- WORDS- WORDS- USED44	ABOVE NEW VAL ICES TH ED AT T IM THE 10 0 1 2 3 4 3 4 3 4 3 4 3 4 3 4 3 4 3 4 3 4 3	PARAMETERS, JUES ARE THOS TERFACING TH GENERAL WORK SIZE OF G RETURN AD RETURN AD RETURN AD RETURN AD RETURN AD COUNTER TEMPORARY TEMPORARY	THE ONLY OT E WHICH APP E CPU TO TH IS PARAMETE SFACE SFACE STORAGE STORAGE STORAGE STORAGE STORAGE STORAGE	HER ONES THAT LY TO THE E FILOT FLANT R TAPE

60

35		, DISFL	ACENENTS	USED FOR INC L	.00 AND PLOT ROUTINES
3.5					
37	000012	DUSA	L00F1=	GENAL , LOOP	COUNTER
3.5	000013	DUER	L00F 2=	GENRLTL , LOOP	COUNTER
37	000014	DUSA	SPOT1=	GENRLT2 . FOIN	TER
40	000015	DUER	SPOTZH	OCUMENS , FOIN	ITER
41	000016	DUISS	NDATAS	GENALTA : # DF	TH TO LIST
42	000017	DUSS	INTVL=	GENRL+5 , # 38	DA BETEEN RECORDS
43	000020	DU.S.F	CHANL-	GENALTS , Crisis	NEL # USED FOR OUTPUT
44	000021	DUER	LNC117	GE.SLT7 , FAGE	LINE COUNT
45	000022	GUSR	140005 -	GENAL+S	, STARTING HOUR OF RECORD
44	000023	TRUER	IIIni-	GENRLTS	STARTING MINUTE OF RECORD
47	000024	DUER	SEC=	GENNL-10	STARTING SECOND OF RECORD
4.5	0.0002.5	Ind SR	Thistio-	GENALTIL	COUNTER FOR TIME OF DAY DISPLAY
-1 -2	000023	DUER	HN4572-	GENALT12	, LOWER RANGE VALUE OF PLOT
50	000027	DURB	HXSIZ-	GENEL-13.	JUFPER RANGE VALUE OF FLOT
51	000030	DU35	DishariE -	GENAL-14	, BYTE POINTER OF DEVICE FILENAME
52	000031	Do.158	LH417-4	BENKL+15.	, DEVICE UNIT #
55	000092	DILLA	6051H-	GENEL-16	, ADDR OF POINTER TO SYMBOLS LIST
54	000033	DilSR	ADVAL-	BENEL-17	, ADDR OF FOINTER TO VALUES TABLE
55	000034	DUSA	ADBUH-	SEMPLT18.	BYTE POINTER TO WRITTING BUFFER
73.5	000030	DUEA	NOVAR-	GEHALT19	, MAX # VARIABLES FOR OUTFUT BUFFER
57	000035	COLLER	folgenista-	GEHHL+20	, CHANNEL # FOR READ BY COFY TASK
·					

the second second

56

61

.

.

0002 inili 01 , DISFLACEMENTS IN THE DEVICE STATUS TABLE 02 0.5 OCOODO DIISA THESH- O I DEVICE STORAGE BLOCK S. A 04 000001 DUSR IDENT- 1 , TASK IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 5/5 CCCCC2 DUSR FRIDS= 2 ; TASK PRIGRITY O.t. 07 JOOMSTONTS WHICH ARE USED TO DEFINE DISPLACEMENTS 0.5 . FOR THE DISK MESSAGE ROUTINE 0.5 10 000012 DUSS. THESSA GENNL , TOTAL NUMBER OF MESSAGES IN DISK FILE 11 000013 HUSA MXLGT= GENEL+1 , MAXIMUM MESSAGE LENGTH FERMITTED 1.3 000014 DSNOL- GENRL+2 , CHANNEL # TO DISK FILE Luin 13 000015 DUSR DELINH - GENELTS ; BYTE FOINTER TO DISK FILE NAME 1.1 000015 DUSR DEVOLA GEURLAA CHANNEL & TO OUTPUT DEVICE 17 000017 DUSA DEVNEL GENEL+5 , BYTE FOINTER TO OUTFUT DEVICE NAME 1 -000020 DUER BUFFR- GENELTS , BYTE FOINTER TO BUFFER AREA OF LENGTH MXLGT 17 0000000 0006 18 000001 DUSB LOBIE- I , LOW ORDER BYTE FOINTER TO MESSAGE COURSE DUER iv LNGTHA 2 , MESSAGE LENGTH IN BYTES 2.5 · DISFLACEMENTS IN THE USER TASKS DEFINITION BLOCKS. 7.2 JEACH ELOCH IS FOUR WORDS LONG AND EACH USER TASK HAS 2.3 10PE 6.001 DEFINING ITS NECESSART ATTRIBUTES. 2.4 25 000000 DUER TENSAR C , S. A. OF THE TASK 2.5 COOCCI DUES TENEN- L , FRIGRITY OF THE TASK(1 TO 377-NEVER 0) 77 000002 003E TEF10- 2 , TASK IDENTIFICATION CODE-1 TO 300, 2.5 , NEVER O OR ABOVE 300 ... 000003 100-8 T&MIL- 3 , TASK'S KILL FLAG 3.5 . THE THER DEFINITION BLOCK IS EXTENDED BY ONE WORD 51 IF THE FORTY FARAMETER, DEFINED BELOW IS NON-ZERO 13 dologi Later Teijah- 4 , THAT MODE-IF FORTAAN IV THAN, ZERO - : -1F ASSEMBLER OULY, NON-ZERO ,

34						
35		THE FI	allan (46	លានស	44:5 BEFINE THE SYSTEM CONFIGURATION	
Зć		, ZERO		Devis	LE NOT IN THE SYSTEM	
37		I NON-ZE	250	NUMBE	ER OF DEVICES CONFIGURED IN SYSTEM	
33						
37	0000001	0055	LF15=	Ĺ	LINE FRINTER	
-1 C	000001	DUER	TT:5-	1	,4 TELETYPES ON CFU	
-11	0000000	DUER	FIFS-	Ú.	, FARER TARE FUNCH	
42	00000.2	DUER	DNFL-	1	,DISK FILES	
43	00000	DHEE	0A33 -	0	, CASSETTE TARE FILE	
4.	000000	DUER	rhais 5.44	6	, MAGHETIC MARE FILE	
45				•		
-1 ·2		, 660÷ 1	DISFLFCEN	ENTS .	SED BY THE GOEX FACLAGE	
47						
4-	1990 (A. 19	00135	LIF (F -	1 .	, FOINTER TO CURRENT FROORAN'S LOT	
.; =	00/2013	GUEF	T10-	13	, TASK ID IN TASK'S TOB	
<u></u>	いいいしょう	D0358	108702 7 -	14	, CURRENT TOB FOINTER TO PROGRAM'S UST	
71	000017	00136	USTI III-	17	, START OF USER NREL CODE IN UST	
71						
73						
5.1		- FURTRA	NA EM MAR	i-araz i na i	τ.	
<u></u>		, HHEH	ZERGO ALL	. There is	S MUST BE IN ASSEMBLER	
- .		s Maifil s	WHI-TERGS	ាការ៩	FURGARITER SPECIFIES THE MAXIMUM NUMBER OF	
		, FARLE	LEL FURTH	ent LV	TABLE THAT HAD BUN AT ONE TIME THE	
		. EXECUT	TIVE HUST	Ee Ii	ALLIDED IN THIS COUNT THE TOTAL NUMBER	
- , :		10E 104	616 15 F	iii 3	SECTEDED BY THE REDR LOCAL SWITCH "N"	

0003	MATIA			
01				
02	000002	DUSA	FORT4-	2.1
0.3				
04		; CONTR	SOLLER BLC	C.N. DISELALEMENTS
03				
0.5	000012	DUSA	WRNSF-	GEGAL / WORK SPACE-2 WORDS
07	000014	DUER	SIGd=	GENELTZ / STORAGE
05	000015	61155	EBOBO-	DENRETS FRENCE AT T
0.9	000016	Di 1-2	ESUS La	GENEL-A FRENE ST T-1
10	000017	THIE S	EBGE 7	APUEL-T FERGE AT T-7
11	A.A.A.A. 7.A.	D. 125	EDOR I-	ABANILA FREAT AT THE
; -	0.000.0	0.155	TTCIM	ADWOLTS (ERROR HI 175 ADWOLTS (INTEREN) DIM ETAEANE
1 7		EL SE E	C. COST -	ACUALTY / INTEGRAL SUM STURNUE
1.3		DUDDR.		
1.4	000023	DUDDR	500101	BENNLTY //FILIENEU DATA STUNADE
1.5	170,000,24	Lucon	UN11711-	BECALTIO, HIDH LIMIT ALAKM COUNTER
1.2	0.000.20	LULGER	0.0411.00	DEARLAIL , LOW LIMIT ALARM COUNTER
1 /	000026	Di Cor-	FILTRE	GENELWIZ, FILTER CONSTANT
1.5	000027	DUSS	VABLE-	DENALTIS , ADDR OF RAW DATA
1.5	000030	DUTER	TiariT =	GENALTIA , INFLUT HIGH LIMIT
20	000031	Duller,	THEO-	GERBERIS , INFUT LOW LIMIT
2.1	000032	Diter	HESHI	GEDALTIS , MESSAGE # FOR HIGH LIMIT ALARM IN MESSO MG
22	000033	DUTE	HESLO-	SENAL+17 , MESSAGE # FOR LOW LIMIT ALARM IN MESSG MG
21	000034	DUSS	AWATT-	GENRL+13, INTERVAL BETWEEN SUCCESSIVE ALARMS
24	000035	DUSR	SETET-	GRANKLAIP, SET FOINT
	000033	DUSR	NP-	GERREY20 , FROFORTIONAL OAIN
	1.1.1.1.1.2.2	DUFF	1. F D-	GENAL+21 , PROPORTIONAL DERIVATIVE GAIN
11	00000000	Duton	1.1-1-	GENELT23 , FROPORTIONAL INTEGRAL GAIN
	Construction 1	14.15.5	BLUILL -	GERNER23 / SCALE FAUTON WITH ACTION DIRECTION
-21	125 11.11.141	10020	DELIAT-	DEPALT24. / THE INTERVAL BETWEEN CONTROL ACTIONS
217		LUTA	1. HOL U-	onintral fundining rund
51	C.C. Gietel	Luish	Destra-	DEURETES AUDA OF DESTINATION DATA BLOCK OR
				, D/A CHANNEL #

33 000045 DUJER DITHI-GELMCT27 , HIGH LIMIT ON OUTPUT 34 000046 LUIER OUTLO= GENNLT2S / LOW LIMIT ON OUTFUT 35 000047 DUSA MEAN GENAL-37 , MEAN OUTPUT VALUE 3.6. 000030 DUSE SPCOM-GENEL+30 , ADDE OF CONSTANT BLOCK FOR SETET CONVERSION 37 000051 DUISA SPAZE= SCHOLTSI , ADDA OF ROUTINE TO CONVERT FROM 3.5 , A/D TO ENGINEERING UNITS 39 000051 Liusn SPE 2H-GENALT32 (ADDA OF ROUTINE TO CONVERT FROM 4.5 , ENGINEERING TO A/G UNITS .11 000055 SPLOF-01.156 GENEL+33 (MESSAGE # FOR SETET CAPTION IN OPCOM MG 42 000054 DUER MINCON-GENEL+34 , ADDR OF CONSTANT BLOCK FOR MEAN CONVERSION 43 000055 GUER Midda 2E-GENEL+35 ; ADDR OF ROUTINE TO CONVERT FROM 41 (D/A (OR A/D) TO ENGINEERING UNITS 17 000055 DUSA HIVE 2H= GENEL+36. (ADDE OF ROUTINE TO CONVERT FROM 4.6. ; ENGINEERING TO D/A (OR A/D) UNITS .17 hibit. AF GENALWS7 , MESSAGE & FOR MEAN CAFTION IN OFCOM MO 0.00057 Ditta .1.7. 000060 DUER LFINE ---GENALTSS , LOGE S DESCRIPTIVE MESSAGE # IN OPCOM MG .1 . 7.5 51 DEFINITION OF PERIPHERAL DEVICES INTERFACING CPU TO THE FILOT FLANT -.-, THE AMALOG DEVICES ARE ASSUMED TO COVER THE RANGE O TO 10 VDC. 73 54 000030 Diffs STOD --AND CONVERTER-ANALOG INFUT 1.44 -----, RANGE OF THE ANALOG INFUT DEVICE-POSITIVE 000777 i HIRGH 777 DUITE 7.ċ. FIRST D/A CONVERTER-ANALOG OUTFUT GOOCIA. LAVER DTAS1-•+ 57 SECOND DIA CONVERTER-ANALOG OUTFUT 0.000.04 DUSE DTASS-4 TRANSE OF THE ANALOS OUTPUT DEVICE-POSITIVE 75. 666777 Couff FULLOPID-777 -:: 000020 F.112.F. ALATS-, RELAYS 1

1.1
0004	riistri				
04	000020	DUER	CITEDI-	1.6	CONTACT SENSE
02	000030	DUER	TLII-	10	FIRST TTE INFUT DEVICE
0.5	000020	DUSR	TLLI	14	SECOND TTE INPUT DEVICE
04	000020	0056	TE 10-4	175	FISST TTU OUTFUT DEVICE
05	000020	DUER	7620-	1.6.	, SECOND TTL OUTPUT DEVICE
0.3					
57					ASTARTING CHANNELS OF THE DAC DEVICES
	$\dot{\phi}$	UUEE	200414	Ŭ.	STARTING CHANNEL OF THE FIRST DAG DEVICE
,7. 7 .	000000	(01).733	30062-	Ú.	, STARTING CHANNEL OF THE SECOND DAG DEVICE
10					
					FALOT IN WHICH EACH DEVICE IS LOCATED
12	Color and a second	D UCER	SAD/ -	Ú.	,ADC 8407
15		CHER	SV61	L	FIRST VOLTAGE MAX SLOT
i	669605	(HIEE	SVILL-	:	, SECOND VOLTAGE MEX SLOT
17	Cara-SQ-	CH IER	304 in		, CORRENT MEX SLOT
i - 1	いいい いそ	ULLER.	Eduard i	-i	,FIRST DAG BLOT
17	in the second	DI (SE	SLOOL-		, SECOND DAG SLOT
1.7	1999 N. N. N. M.	Delet B	57714	12	FIRST TTL INFUT SLOT
i =	····	₿1 A	5717-	7	, SECOND THE INPUT SLOT
23.	0.001.01.0	10.2A	8701 H	a	FIRST THE GUTPUT SLOT
. .	C-7 1 - 1 1	en Pa	ETUE	÷	, BECOND THE OUTPUT SLOT
7.7		· · · · · ·	274.7	1.5	NELAY BLOT
17.5		1 · i · ·	£6.144	i .	, ພະບັດຈຳເຈົ້າພື້ນ, ສະບະລິດີ, ສະພິນີ້
24					

6900 -

· ...

125					INDICATE THE GAIN VALUES OF THE VOLTAGE MPX
26	000001	DUSE	6.1141-	1	FIRST VOLTAGE MULTIPLEXOR GAIN VALUE
37	000002	DUSE	GGEN2=	2	, SECOND VOLTAGE MULTIPLEXOR GAIN VALUE
38					
2.=		, OUTFUT	BUFFER	Sile DeF	TWITIONS
80		, WARHIN	5	HINIMUN	1 BUFFER SIZE MUST BE 11 TF A
31				0-VICE	13 CONFIGURED FOR USE
32					
33	000017	DUSR	izvela. «	:5	, LONSOLE
34	000000	DUSR	14.TT#	0	AUXILLIARY TTY
35	0000/30	DUER	NULFA	40	LINE FRINTER
3.4	000000	DUJER.	NVFH-	5	FAFER TAPE FUNCH
77	000050	0.035	ILVOK-	40	, DISK
5.5	200000	DUISE	HVC.E-	0	, CABSETTE
	0.0000	0.155	140746-	ŵ	, MAGNETIC TAPE
-1-0	000000	DUSE	idviniQ=	õ	, ANALOG OUTPUTS. THE CHART OUTFUT TASK CLAIN
11					, THE FIRST NVAND AMALOG OUTFUT CHANNELS
4.3					, SPECIFIED BY DTOAS ABOVE.
			EOT		, END OF GOSEX PARAMETER TARE











Figure 9

.

New MTPLX Routine

.

•

0001 HITFLX	
Ŭ1	TITL MTELX
02	
0.3	. DEDAG INITIALITATION . DETE DUALY .AND
04	DEVICE INTERDUCT VALUE TO DEVICE OF DEVICE OF AND
15	DEVICE INTERBUCERS
0.5	ENT DOLAR, MTPLX
- 07	EXTN RELAY, DATUM, SENCE, ANALG, TTLO1, TTLO2, TTLI1, TTLI2
08	EXTN ERROR, IXMT, UCEX, UIEX
Ú9	
10	
11	1 1 1 Maria Nan
12	ACCIMITION OF ENTEY IVADO -
13	
	ANTELA S A. UT THE USER LEUUN RUUTINE
15	A DULIN S. A. OF THE DECLARATION OF THE DODAG INTERNOFT
1	
1.5	, DEFINITION OF EXTERNAL SYMBOLS
17	ADDE OF RELAY BIT STATUS TABLE, STARTHNG AT BIT O
10	DATUM ADDR OF A/D READ DATA BLOCK FOR BOTH D/A DEVICES
19	SENSE ADDR OF CONTACT SENSE DISPATCH TABLE
40	ANALG ADDR OF DIA OUTPUT DATA BLOCK, FOR BOTH DIA DEVICES
	TTLOI ADDR OF FIRST TIL OUTPUT DATA BLOCK
	TTLOS ADDE OF SECOND TTL OUTFUT DATA BLOCK
4.5	TTLIL ADDR OF FIRST TIL INFUT DATA BLOCK
24	FILLY ADDA OF SECOND ITE INFOILDATH BECON FREED
	TYME EVENEN AND TO TEALENIT A MERIAGE FROM A USER
	DEVICE HANDLES TO A USER TASK
2.4	, DEFX SYSTEM CALL TO EXIT A USER CLOCK
2.4	, UTEX SYSTEM CALL TO EXIT A USER DEVICE INTERBUFT HANDLER
30	
B i	, URITTEN ADGUST, 1977 BY
3.2	DAVID SIMMONS
3.5	
5-1	, MALLINE THE DOC & NOVA-LINE ASSEMBLER LANGUAGE FOR
	BLODS COMPANIES CONTRACTOR
57.	

.

37A000001054000 DCLAR STA 3 RADDR , SAVE RETURN ADDRESS 38 , DEFINE THE DODAC UNIT TO THE SYSTEM 39 00001 020405 LDA O TO THEO CONTAINS THE DEVICE CODE 40 00002 024405 LDA 1 . +6 FACT CONTAINS THE ADDRESS TO BRANCH ON 41 / INTERNUCTS 42 00003 006017 SYSTEM , DEFINE THE GODAC WHIT TO THE SYSTEM 43 00004 021007 . IDEF 44 00005 077777 EFROR 45 00006 000403 JMP . T.S 451000071000000 DiAC AMMEMONIC OF DEDAC DEVICE 47 00010 000328 FOLLD , BRANCH TO POLLO UPON AN INTERBURT FROM DODA 48000011 020100 NIOS DEC , START THE DO/DAC DEVICE 4111 . IFN CNTCT ; INITIALIZE THE CONTACT SENSE DEVICE 500000121080400 DIA O DAC ,READ AND SAVE THE STATUS OF THE DO/DAC 51 , CONTROLLER 52000013 030000 LDA 2 SCNS LOAD THE SLOT ADDRESS OF THE CONTACT 53 , SENSE DEVICE , CF=1, ID=1, CM=0, LOAD 1,000,000,010,000,000 54400014 024000 LDA 1 SFADG , SETUP TO LOCATE THE CONTACT SENSE DEVICE 35 00015 133000 ADD 1 2 , SELECT AND START THE CONTACT SENSE DEVICE 53000016 071100 DO45 2 DAG AESTORE THE STATE OF THE DODAG CONTROLLER \$7000017 1063000 DOC O DAC 364 ENGC. 55

0002 MTPLX 51 JEET THE GAIN VALUE OF THE FIRST VOLTAGE MPX 0614 IFN SVML 03A00020102000 LDA O SEMXA 7 MUX NOTI / MUX CHANTO 04000021 033000 DOC O BAC ASELECT THE FIRST MEX <u>-05000022-020000</u> LDA O GAINI 06000023 062000 DOB 0 DAC , SPECIFY THE GAIN OF THE FIRST VOLTAGE MFX . 67K. ENDC ùВ. . . . A SET THE GAIN VALUE OF THE SECOND VOLTAGE MF: 160 IFH SVH2 11400034-020000 LDG O SPHXE 7 MUX MORE, MUX CHANNED 12000020 063000 DOC 0 DAC FREEDY THE SECOND MEX. 1 Rh00028 020000 LDA O GAINE 198000371082000 D08 0 0AC , SPECIFY THE GAIN OF THE SECOND VOLTAGE MPX 1.56 ENDC 1 : 1786.0020 002000 JHF & RADUR - AETUSN 1.5 17400031 054000 HTPLX STA 3 RADDA , SAVE RETURN ADDRESS 2.0 , HARBLE THE RELAY OUTFOILS 21.13 TEN REAYS 22 00032 102400 , SETUR BIT COUNTER SHE 3 3 2.540003.510.54000 LDA 3 AS , GET ADDA OF RELAY BIT STATUS TABLE 24463463416236666 JGET W RELAYS IN SYSTEM LDA O RAHI 22.000-31.004.00 HEG C D , MALE LODE COUNTER 24 0005+ 020000 1 To 1 0 3 JOET A BIT FLAG, STARTING AT BIT O 27 00017 125004 1467 I I SLN , 18 BIT TO BE SETT

76

.

1.5 00040 151141 MOVOL 2 2 SEP , res-set if in confosite 27 00041 151120 MOVEL 2 1 VNG-RESET IT IN COMPOSITE 30 00042 175400 INC 3 3 FUSH POINTER 31 00043 101404 INC O O SZR 7 SCAN DOME? 32 00044 000772 JHF -6 A NO-CONTINUE 334000451020000 LDA 0 RS-1 JGET # RELAY BITS SCANNED 348000461024000 LDA I NIA FGET NEG OF # OF RELAY BITS IN SYSTEM 35 00047/107003 ADD O I SNR ANY BITS NOT SCANNED 33 00050 000404 JNE 74 37 00051 151130 MOVZE 2 2 AMOV COMPOSITE ALONG 38 00052 125404 INC 1 1 SZR 39 00053 000776 JHP -2 400000541020400 DIA O DAC FRAVE THE STATUS OF THE DODAC CONTROLLER 41900055 034000 LDA 3 SALY , LOWD THE SLOT ADDRESS OF THE RELAY DEVICE 42400056 024000 LDA L SPADE / CP+1, 10=1, CM=0 LOAD 1, 000, 000, 010, 000, 000 43 00007 1137600 ADD 1 3 ASETUP TO LOCATE THE RELAY DEVICE 440000601075000 DOA 3 DAG VEELECT THE RELAY DEVICE 45000081 072100 DOBS 2 DAC JETS BIT PATTERN AND STARTS THE RELAY DEVIC 440000121025000 DOC O DAC REATORE THE STATE OF THE DODAG CONTROLLER 4710 EHDC 4.5 THANGLE THE FIRST DAG DEVICE -11 11 IFN DTASI , REAL THE STATUS OF THE DODAD CONTROLLER 7101 B. 400 B. 107 Co. 100 DIA I DAG , SAVE THE STATUS OF THE UGDAD CONTROLLER STA 1 000004 , LOAD THE FIRST SLOT HOUSESS OF THE DAG DEVI LDA 2 50601 , CALL, ID-1, CHEO LOAD 1, 000, 000, 010, 000, 000 3740 - COMAN 10 24 000 104 1 SPADO LABYUR TO LUCATE THE FIRST DAG DEVICE TH 6466.7 (13.8666) AD0 1 1 LOAD THE STRATING CHANNEL OF THE FIRST DAC TTR-00070-024000 LDA I SCDAI , STORE THE CHAINNEL NUMBER OF THE DAD 5 Jacob (21) - 9444 Sec 576 I CHENC JET THE ADDRESS OF THE DVA OUTFUT TABLE LIM 5 DIM AGET THE HUMBER OF DAD CHANNELS FOR FIRST DE LUG & DIG+1 CETTER LOUE COUNTER st egette produkt 11E0 0 0

.

.

офов итецх		
01-000751025400	LUA 1 0 3	JGET AN OUTPUT VALUE
020000761071000	DOA 2 DAD	SELECT THE FIRST DAD DEVICE
034000771040660	STA O LUCEC	STORE LOOF COUNTER
040001001020000	LDA O CHDAC	LOAD NEXT CHANNEL AUMBER
05 60101 125120	MOVZE I I	, SHIFT
03 00102 125120	MOVZL 1 1	, DIGITAL GUTFUT
07 00103 1125120	MOVEL 1 1	,FOUR B178
05 00104 125120	MOVZL I I	;LEFT
·9 00105 107000	ADD O L	/ NERGE VALUES FOR DATA TRANSFER
10000108 022000	506 4 DCoC	/SPECIFY CONVERSION
11 00107 101400	INC 0 0	; INCREDENT CHANNEL NUMBER
12 00110 040571	STA O CODAC	/STORE CHANNEL NUMBER
13 00111 175100	TNC 3 3	/INCREMENT TABLE POSITION
14 00112 0205 56	LDA 0 LOORC	,RESTORE LOGA VALUE
15 00115 101004	THE C O BER	, DOME 2
1- 00114 0007:5	Jriā —15	, וֹצְוֹ
17 00113/030345	LDA 2 DOCARS	, LOAD THE STATE OF THE DODAC CONTROLLER
- Latendri 172 - OF Bushde Laten	000 2 DAC	RESTORE THE STATE OF THE DODAD CONTROLLER
		والمعالم والمعالم والمعالية المراجع والمحاص والمحاص والمحاص والمحاص والمحاص والمحاص والمحاص والمحاص والمحاص وال
- 228.5 - T 1 - 2		THALLE THE SECOND DAY DEVICE
- Alexandra a strategica da sua sua sua sua sua sua sua sua sua su	THE PERSON	SUND THE FYSTER OF THE DADAY CONTENTED
n an ann an Anna an Ann	1. L PO - L - L - 1 - 1 - 1	REAR THE STATUS OF THE DODAD CONTROLLER
A A BUT LEAD STREAM	LTON E ELEVITE	LUMB THE FIRST SLOT ADDRESS OF THE DAG DEVIC

•

•

25 00122 024554 .CP=1.ID=1.CM=0 LOAD 1.000.000.010.000.000 LDA I SPADL 26 00123 133000 AGD 1 2 / SETUR TO LOCATE THE SECOND DAG DEVICE 270001241024000 LDA 1 SCDA2 LOAD THE STARTING CHANNEL OF THE SECOND DAC 25 00125 044354 STA 1 CNDAC VETORE THE CHANNEL NUMBER OF THE DAL 3P 00126 0345e6 LDA 3 DZA 7 GET THE ADDRESS OF THE D/A OUTFUT TABLE 30 00127/024404 LOA 1 -4 , ADU 4 TO ADDRESS OF THE D/A OUTFUT TABLE 31 00130 137000 ADG 1 3 TO FIND STARTING LOCATION FOR SECOND DAG BEN 32 00131 020565 JOET THE NUMBER OF DAC CHANNELS FOR SECOND DE LDA O DZA+2 33 00132 100400 NEG O O 7 START LOOF COUNTER 34 00133 025400 LDA 1 0 3 7 GET AN OUTPUT VALUE 35000134 071000 DOA 2 DAG ASELEGT THE SECOND DAG DEVICE 36 00135 040543 STA O LOOPC A STORE LOOP COUNTER 37 00136 020543 LDA O CHOAC TUDAD NEXT CHANNEL NUMBER 38 00137 125120 HOVZL 1 1 JERIET 39 00140 125120 MOVIL 1 1 /0131THL OUTPUT 40 00141 125120 MOVIL I I FOUR BITS 41 00142 125120 MOVEL 1 1 , LEFT 42 00143 107000 ADD 0 1 , MERGE VALUES FOR DATA TRANSFER 43100144 0:0000 DOE 1 DAC , SPECIFY CONVERSION 44 00145 101400 INC 0 0 , THEREMENT CHANNEL NUMBER 45 60148 640533 STA O CNDGC FORE CHANNEL NUMBER , INCREMENT TABLE FOSITION 45 60147 170400 THC 3 .5 47 00150 020580 LDA O LODPC , RESTORE LOOF VALUE 48 60151 101404 THE O O SEA , DOHER R 1140 44 00152 000745 Ji-12 -13 LOAD THE STATE OF THE DODAD CONTROLLER 50 00151 030527 LDA 2 DOCON RESTORE THE STATE OF THE DODAD CONTROLLER 51000134 0736cc DOC 2 DEC. 5.21. ENDC , HONDLE THE FIRST TTL OUTFUT DEVICE 5 IFN TLIG 51 11 , SETUP BIT COUNTER 5116 2 2 55 00153 103400 JOET ADDA OF RELAY BIT STATUS THELE 58 00159 0054541 LOA 3 FTILD FORT & RELAYS IN SYSTEM LDA O FTTLOTI 57 00157 020544 PRANE LUDP COUNTER 0 0 034 25 (0100 1004CC JOHT A BIT ELING STANTING AT BIT O 114 20161 02 1400 1 04 1 0 3

.

29

0004 MTFLX 01 00162 125004 MOV 1 1 528 IS BIT TO BE SET? 02 00183 151141 MOVOL 2 2 SKF YES-SET IT IN COMPOSITE 03 00134 131120 MOVZL 2 2 IND-RESET IT IN COMPOSITE 04 00165 175400 TNC 3 3 FUSH FOINTER 05 00166 101404 INC 0 0 SZR ASAN DONE? 08 00167 1000773 Jirir -6 , NO-CONTINUE 07 00170/020550 LDA O FTTLO+1 , GET & RELAY BITS SCANNED 08 00171 024503 LDA I MIA , GET NEG OF # OF RELAY BITS IN SYSTEM 07 00172 107005 ADD O 1 SNA , ANY BITS NOT SCANNED 10 00173 000404 life +4 11 00174 151120 MOVZL 2 2 THOV COMPOSITE ALONG 12 001751123404 INC 1 1 828 1.5 00174 000775 JiriP -2 1-# 00177 0.ec400 DIA O DAC , SAVE THE STATUS OF THE DODAG CONTROLLER 170002001034000 LDA 3 5701 , LOAD THE SLOT ADDRESS OF THE FIRST TTL OUTFI 13 30201 024475 . CF=1, 1D=1, CH=0 LOAD 1,000,000,010,000,000 LDA 1 SPADC , SETUP TO LOCATE THE RELAY DEVICE 17 00202 137000 ADD 1 3 1 5 404 103 1075000 DOM 3 DHC SELECT THE FIRST TTL OUTFUT DEVICE SETS THE FIRST THE OUTFUT DEVICE 19000203 072130 DOB5 2 DAC RESTORE THE STATE OF THE DODAD CONTROLLER 2010020031033000 DOC O GAC 216 EHLT. , HANDLE THE SECOND TTL OUTPUT DEVICE 2.2 . . 1.1 IFN TL20 SUB 2 2 24 00208 152400 , GET ADDA OF HELAY BIT STATUS TABLE 27 20101 054512 L04 3 511LO

.....

75 00210 020512 LOH O STILDTI WET & BELANS IN STRIEM 37 00211 100400 MEG 0 0 WARE LOOF COUNTER 38 00312 025400 L.D.Fi i U 3 JUET A BIT FLAG, STARTING AT BIT O 29 002131125004 MOV 1 1 526 . 15 BIT TO BE SET? 30 00214 151141 MOVOL 2 2 She TES-SET IT IN COMPOSITE 31 00215 151120 MOVEL 2 2 , NO-RESET IT IN COMPOSITE 32 00216 175400 INC 3 3 , FUSH FOINTER 33 00217 101404 1NC 0 0 525 , SCAN DOLE? 34 00220 000772 Juif -15 , NO-CONTINUE 30 00221 020501 LDA O STTLOWL , GET 4 RELAY BITS SCANNED 35 00222 024452 LDA 1 MIS , GET NEG OF # OF RELAY BITS IN SYSTEM 37 00223 107605 ADD 0 1 Stort' , ANY BITS NOT SCANNED 38 00224 000404 JHF . 74 37 00225 151120 MOVEL 3 2 THOY COMPOSITE ALONG 45 60228 125404 INC 1 1 525 41 00227 00077.5 .iri7 -2 420002301030400 DIA O DAC , SAVE THE STATUS OF THE DODAC CONTROLLER 43000231 1034000 LDA 3 3702 , LOAD THE SLOT ADDRESS OF THE SECOND TTL OUTH 1, 00132 074444 LDA 1 SPADE , CP=1, ID=1, CM=0 LOAD 1,000,000,010,000,000 17 00781 117000 ADD 1 3 , SETUP TO LOCATE THE RELAT DEVICE 4.000234 070460 DOA 5 DEC ASELECT THE SECOND THE OUTFUT DEVICE 176-0235 072100 DOBS 2 DAC ISETS THE SECOND TTL OUTFUT DEVICE 1502013311013000 , RESTORE THE STATE OF THE DODAG CONTROLLER DOC O DHC 471 El-Lu START THE FIRST ML INFUT DEVICE ·· . . 70.11 IFN TLLI , READ AND SAVE THE STATUS OF THE DODAC CONTRI Defailed of Z. O. Strades DIA O LAN. LOAD THE SUNT ADDRESS OF THE FIRST TIL INFU 131000240 130000 L1-4 2 5711 1 00244 0244140 L.Det 1 Section , CF-1, ID--1, GM-0 LETUR TO LOCATE THE FIRST TTL INFOT DEVICE 79 60246 133000 6.66 1 2 1.110.07.43.071100 Libers & Dent ASSUMPTION AND START THE FIRST TTU INFUT DEVICE ABSTORE THE STATE OF THE DODAG CONTROLLER 271 A 62 44 6 - 1. . . . 10.00 0 0000 Ein. · . . . ASTRINI FRE SECOND TTL INPUT DEVICE

.

decis miets iri: TL21 0.000745 020400 DIA O DAG , HEAD AND SAVE THE STATUS OF THE DODAL CONTROL 03000248 030000 LDA 2 3712 LOAD THE SLOT ADDRESS OF THE SECOND TTL INFL 64 00247 024427 LDA 1 SPADC . CF=1, IB=1, CH=0 07 00200 133000 ADD 1 2 , SETUP TO LOCATE THE SECOND TTL INFUT DEVICE 02000251 071100 DOMS 2 LINC ABELECT AND START THE SECOND ITL INFOT DEVICE 070000055 0.3000 DONE O LASE PROTORE THE STATE OF THE DODAL CONTROLLER 1.44 END 1.5 , START THE HUD DEVICE 1.11 IFIL ATODS 111400203 050400 Dia O Dec. , READ AND SAVE STATUS OF THE DODAC CONTROLLER 10/00109 01.000 CDA 3 SADE LUGAD THE SLOT ADDRESS OF THE ADD DEVICE 13 00239 024421 LUA L SPADE , L-- 1, 10-1, Ch-0 14 0.0236 137000 466 1 3 ADETUR TO LOCATE THE ADD CLUSTER 14440237 372000 Duni S Lief , SELECT THE HOU CLUSTER 100002301030000 6.64 2 AT008 INDEBER OF CONVERSIONS TO BE FEAFORMED 12 00261 0026425 the 1 Secon /INT OVELL, MOX BUSEL, TRIGEOI, AUTO SCANEL, 18 001e2 183000 ADD 1 3 , SET OF TO INDICATE THE NUMBER OF CONVERSIONS 1-14-0265 072050 LOE 2 Deal ASPELIEY CONVERSIONS De 10234 074417 UDA 1 SFIRA , MUX MO-S. MUX CHANSO 010-000 T 01-2000 this i inno , SPECIFY MOX ADDRESS FOR DATA CHAMMEL OPERAT: AUDRESS WHERE CONVENTED DATA IS TO BE STORED 194642-5 621010 CDA 1 DATUM , SPECIFY MEMORY ADDRESS LOCATION AND START TH 1 99602 17 0 7144 DOL 5 1 0.50 1000 TO 0. 1100 LOCATE THE ADD CLUSTER Tobia 5 1660 THREAD CONTRACT . AESTONE THE STATE OF THE DEDAG CONTROLLER tital & LAC E. H.C. ME THENH DET BETUMS HUUNESS i.in d modulos . 7 4.4.273 3 777 77 i.e. e. . · . .

.

.

```
21
 52 00274/127720
                                                                                            141 3
                                                                                                                                    -10
 33 00278 000000
                                                                                            SPOLA
                                                                                                                                 Ĉ.
 24 00276 100210
                                                                                                                                    100220
                                                                                            SERVIC
 3.5
3 00277 000030
                                                                                              SPHXE
                                                                                                                                    000020
 47
. 0070
                                                                                                                                 Ū.
FR 60261 1010000
                                                                                           a street
                                                                                                                                  Ū.
HE 00302 0 0000
                                                                                            docaid o
HI 00303 000000
                                                                                            SFREE
                                                                                                                                 0000000
4.3
1 - 0. 30 - 17. State
                                                                                         - 18600a - 186000
.1.1
·: · •
 A STATE AND A STATE OF FAILED
                                                                                                                                 10000000
.1 -
  TO REPART AND A DEPART OF A DEPART
  1.5
 1.2
 THE FORMER FROM THE PROCESS
   REPAIRS CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR
    on the property of the terms of the Charles of the 
                                                                                                                                     des nutres
  A-Failly
   and the transformed and the second
                                                                                                                                   FLACE
   · · •
                                                                                                                                        E .....
```

.

. Dartii Gerrer

ARETURIN RUDE STURINE CEAL IDAL CHAO IN SAECIAY ADDRESS AND CONTE: FEGUIVALENT TO 1,000,000,010,000,000 FRUX NO-1/MUX CHARGO IN SPECIFY MUX ADDRESS , EMUIVALENT TO 0,000,000,000,010,000 LOOP COUNTER FOR GIT COUNTER ACASHMEL NUMBER OF THE DAL JERGUE OF THE DODAL LOWTHOLLER , MUX NG43, MUX CHARFO IN SPECIFY MUX ADDREES , E001VALENT TO 0,000,000,000,110,000 , THY GVRAI, MOX BUSAI, YRIGAOI, AUTO SCAMAI, DCH MEG40, TAI-O, CONVENSION CODVIAO IN SPECIFY O JEANIVACENT TO 1, 101, 110, 000, 000, 000 THEY NEED NEW CHARGES IN SPECIFY NEW ADDRESS - EMPLO-4, 257 TO 0, 000, 000, 000, 100, 000 CLADSEN, 000, 000, 000, 001, 111, 0880, 70 FIAD (m . BLOT ALEAGES OF THE INTERADETING DEVICE IN FOLLING AGATINE , FOR $_{10}$ (1977), $_{10}$ (1987), $_{10}$ (1), $_{10$ ALASS, IGSS, SHAL IN SAECIPY ADDRESS AND CONTE , Epinetra, Epin (1), 000, 000, 000, 010, 000 RETUR HOUSE HEER OF HER OUT HEE LODGE SED CEDISTINGTERS IN COULD ON COULD ON COULD ON COULD FLUG OF RELAY BIT STALLS TABLE

FILLER OF RELAYS IN STRICT

ORDE ATTEX N. 1 Sec. 1.1 TED DIDAS NR 20114 077777 320 INLER OF DEC STORAGE TABLE AND G 040000100000000 DISEL COMPER OF CHANGEDS FOR FIRST DAD DEVICE V.0000512 0000 ----DIRES CHURCER OF CHANNELS FOR SECOND BAC DEVICE 1.12 . EUEL. 07 lfi Dulo SE COLLANDERS FIELD TYLOL VACUE OF FIRST THE OUTFOR DEVICE TABLE 7113 stable of buildes for first fit builder bevin . . i · 1911 1.30 • • - 17. 77.02 THERE WE RELEASE THE DEFINIT DEVICE TABLE 15-60-322 5-55 5-55 ಿರುಗಿರುವುದು ಬಳೆ ಎಂಬಲಿದವರೆಂದ ಕೆಂಡು ಎಕ್ಕೆಲ್ಲಿಂದರೆ ಎಂದು ಎಂಬಿಕೆಟ್ ಬೆಕ್ಟೇ < 3001 -. : variantel an criticario ministrati--90723 A.T. , INDERNON AFATE SAME AFEA **-** • 2 -2.0 · . . Constantional Control Trilleric, Fire LFT CHENED DUT · . · HIERNARY ROUTING HOUNESS Participant in the PRODUCED AND THE FOR DODAD DITERBUTTS a second the product of the second FIREFILEY SUBSYSTEM (PEESSUET) The contrar stor which chused the interater and the second s FINE STREET OF DEGREE CONTROLLER FORD IN SLOT ADDRESS BIT LOCATOR

A MARTER HOLDER AND A MARTER 12 - 13

•

- - t....

84

•

•••

11 - - - - - - <u>- - - - - -</u> Los : SCHE . HELF IF CONTACT SENSE DEVICE WAS 11 105.84 1 1.4.5 Sub 1 2 310 SEESTONSIBLE FOR THE INTERRUPT 80 00150 000434 CTriens , JUNE TO CONTHET SENSE HHINDLER 100031 : 1 POLL L06 2 8711 , CHECK IF FIRST TTL INPUT DEVICE Averation ended êdo i é ére. , LEWSCH THE INTERRUPT 11 6 1410 4667.24 diff mit. 11 OMP TO FIRST TTL INFOT HANDLER FAL 003 H1 10304000 LON & STIL . CHECK IF THE SECOND TTL INFUT DEVICE 35 00342 1331 5 But i 2 and ALAUSCU THE INTERSUPT 5.8 00518 C.C. 7013 Jine miliz . JUNE TO SECOND TTL INFUT HANDLEA 776 102-4 1636000 LUA 2 SAGE , CHECK IF THE ADD DEVICE 74 00949 137409 SUB 1 2 SHA ACHUSED THE INTERAUET 23 /0348 (00047) JHF AUrisid , WHE TO ADD INFUT HENDLER 10000317 100000 DEr Ing , ERROR IF MONE OF THE ABOVE a: 3951 demonstra 1150100 PRINT CRADE MESSAGE to the states A.C. 1 1 . SPECIFI RESEREDULING 43 200521 3154-1 Ditt. (.... This Collin ÷ēline. ADDA OF CONTACT SENSE DISPATCH TABLE - William Collection and the device FOUREER OF CONTACT SENSES IN SYSTEM 1" Sugar Same LAST SENSE PATTERN READ .. 48 0/9 0 00000t . ALTURN ADDS STORAGE 19 66307 100000 0 , COUNTER STORAGE -... 71 General Andrew P.C. : 1.1 ---... ONTHER SENSE HANDLES ... AVE REPORT ADDR then a training . runde subsisten IN · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · that I field . Galific HOLE The shore of the set of i lin. i distant , mass our sill module LEVEL INTERRUPTS high a tries Chief B. Dates . L. M. MIE Line 1 arents

* ...!

0007 (177L)		
01 00370 133000	A00 L 2	, sense
02000371 071000	00% Z 040	, Millin F
13000811 0-1400	DIG O DAC	AFGN CONTACT SENIES TABLES
	ina i charter	THERE SOUTHON DENSE INFORM
67		
33 65371 . 104-5	17 Jun 11 3	*
07 50379 1 Star		
	FIND 1 2 025	/UNHQUE FROM 0 TO 17
	direr mar	, TE-5
	alan 1 L	, ista
i la contra de la contra de la	mate à 2 anit	, Chinwas PROM 1 TO 07
11 Autor outors	.un= +25	WO-INTERBUPT NOT ON CONTACT SEASE
15 10402 13/021	SUDIA 1 1 564	, FORM 100000 FOR 0 TO 1 CHANGE
18 00408 471400	2018 I I	FORM O FOR I TO O CHANGE
(4) 00401 014704	LDA & BITT	,GET IEI
5 404651135066	PDD 3 1	FORM LEFT FART OF MESSAGE WORD
1	LINE B CLARK	. GET & CONTACT SENSES IN SYSTEM
17 14 114 27 men	STA 3 CHACTERS	, INSTALL COUNTER
1 8 100 11 1 1 10 10 10	54. is -5 - 5	
17 77 117 11102	-0000. 2 L & D.	, 18 BIT SET, STARTING AT BIT O
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1.110 ² 5 1.1	
され かわられる 正式 なたい	1407 38 5	, NG-INGA POINTER
第二日の「正」「正式の日本」	1052 C.Yen N. 3	> รังโลสสม (มินมีใช้นี้) ?
	, hrie — i	A ROHOOKY LYDE
The second second second	atar - Lo	, YES-NO BITS CHANGED-INTERRUPT NO 500D
	Fire was fired at	, GIT FOUND-SAME NEW SEMSE FATTERN
	1164) E 1	
	t fuit of a triel if 1	OUT 5. A. OF CONTACT SENSE DISPATCH TABLE

.

96

.

28 04 422 117000 AUD 0 3 SET FOINTER TO DISPATCH ADDR 15 00+25 021400 1 DA 0 0 3 . GET DISPHICH ADDA 10 00424 077777 I XMT , TRADSMIT DESSAGE TO DISPATCH TABLE FE 06425 661451 PROTABLE THE CONTACT SENSE DEVICE 5746-416 5 5000 LUM 2 State , COAD THE SLOT ADDRESS OF THE CONTACT SENSE I 75000417 014000 169 1 SFDAL , CF=1, 10=1, CM=0 34 (0130 183000 666 1 2 , SETUR TO LOCATE THE CONTACT SENSE DEVICE 35066451 051166 Consis 2 Cons A SELECT AND START THE CONTACT SENSE DEVICE 54 66435 120349 cla o bacari , LOAD THE STATE OF THE DODAG CONTROLLER 37000473 035000 000 0 040 PRESTURE THE STATE OF THE DODAG CONTROLLER 38 00434 03/722 LUS & GTRETT2 , DET RETURN ADDR 19 00411 .01000 ADL L L , SPECIFY RESCHEDULING . 40 00456 000512 DICA 111 . ENDE :-47 FILL FINILLER 11 00131 011001 ADMAIN LUM 1 SADGAI FLACE SUBSYSTEM IN 45 59440 6.1000 LON I LAG , CONTROL MODE 16 00111 16 Helle LOA 1 HELAL , MAEN OUT ALL MODULE 1 tobi. I had LEVEL INTEARUPTS the state of the second 1 Uni 2 Smith ILLU.HIC LUN 1 Breite . THE 75 1. 17 111000 000 1 2 . HULL 511 ... A to 771000 Libri 2 inno , HODILE CHECK THE VALIDITY OF THE DATA FROM THE ADD THEF IF BEARING Ding i tim 57 60450 000347 , CHECK THE DATA OVERBUN BIT LUA O DIOVA , GETS DATA OVERBUN BIT 11 66 171 107 6 1 FAID 0 1 514 , INDIGHTE ERROR TTRACK ZATION D Sr. His . CHHUR - PRINT MESSAGE 11.35100 LUMB THE STATE OF THE BODAG CONTROLLER 37 46 CAR + 16 - 10 1 04 O Institut INESTORE THE STATE OF THE DODAG CONTROLLER DOC & DAG · SPECIFY RESCREDULING 5. 12. · Iu. 1 1

.

0003 KIFLA M 00407 000456 ULCA 1.11 ENU. 0.5 0.1 FIRST TIL INPUT HANDLER 6113 IFN TLLI 01 00420 07777 FILLI TTL.TI , ADDRESS OF FIRST TTL INFUT TABLE 07000481 000000 TLII , NUMBER OF TTL INFUTS FOR FIRST TTL INFUT DE: 08 00481 000000 Õ. ARTURN ALDR STORAGE 05 00433 0000000 Ð. , STORE CURRENT TABLE VALUE 12 00444 004774 HTLIL STA 3 FITLIF2 , SAVE RETURN ADDR 11 004381024623 LON 1 SADGA FLACE SUBSYSTEM IN 10004881025000 LOGA I DAN. LOUNTROL MODE 13 00427 024322 LUM I Horns THAST OUT ALL MODULE 111.0004735 68 1615 DOG I DAYS , LEVEL INTERAUPTS 17000 171 6 3 46.4 LUN 2 2711 LUCHIE a & 60472 024604 LOA 1 SPADE , F18.51 17 66415 111666 600 1 2 , TTL INFUT 18000374 071060 DCA 2 Disc , PIDDULE 170004751072.000 DIG 3 DHC , READ FIRST TTL INFUTS INTO ACS 20 00476 024263 LUM 1 FILLI , GET ADDR OF FIRST TTL INFUT TABLE 71 Ct.477 0207e2 , GET NUMBER OF FIRST TIL INFUTS IN SYSTEM LDA O FITLIFI 27 00000 100400 NEG O U , HANE LOOP COUNTER , LOAD CURRENT TABLE POSITION INTO ACL STA I FITLINS 28 20201 204702 nd control decision , ASSUME BIT IS A ONE 1.64 1 -1 2750-0271 L. 11-28 , SHIFT BIT INTO CARRY, EXAMINE CARRY HONL & C 3 and Annunia 200 (1992) , IF GIT IS A ZERO LUA 2 -0 STA 2 & FILLING , LOAD VALUE INTO FIRST TTU INPUT TABLE , INCREMENT TABLE POSITION 7 5 Get at 1., 410 1100 1 1 , CHECK IF ALL INFUTS HAVE BEEN LOADED 11 Mar 1910 Mar THE OW LER 11.00 , IF WOT CONTINUE LOUAD THE STATE OF THE DODAC CONTROLLER The starter in the a train to finder the ABSTORE THE STATE OF THE DODAG CONTROLLER A. Art. March Fra. Q Dist. A state . GET RETURN ADDR the strated St. 64 . 42 . 13 STECTEV RESCHEDULING S 1 Lude.

.

277			
÷ ·			STUDD TO THENT HAND FR
58.19		TFN TL21	Presente de la de la dece
40 00518/077777	STEI	TTL.1.2	ADDRESS OF SECOND TTL INFUT TABLE
10060917 000000		71.21	WUMBER OF TTL INFUTS FOR SECOND TTL INFUT DE
42 00000 000000		ð	, RETURN ADDR STORAGE
43 00001 000000		Ŭ .	, STORE CURRENT TABLE VALUE
44 00500 014776	81.12	STA 3 STTLI-2	, SAVE RETURN ADDR
454667783 02424		LOA I SADEN	. FLACE SUBSYSTEM IN
1A000721 080000		DOA I DOC	, CONTROL MODE
476605331024000		Llui I rische	, MASK OUT ALL MODULE
48000528/007000		DCC 1 Dec	,LEVEL INTERRUPTS
49049787-020000		LOA 2 3712	,LOCATE
30300730 616666		LDA 1 87ADC	, SECOND
- 11 - 2008 51 - 1 508 500 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 -		ADU 1 2	, TIL IMPLIT
		DUNA 1 DANA DIDA DIDAD	, MUDULE LEAN EXTAND TTO THENTE TATA AND
04 00034 0000032			GET ADDR OF SECOND TTL INFUT TABLE
35 00711 0107A2		LDA C STR.ISI	, GET NUMBER OF SECOND TTL INFUTS IN SYSTEM
78 09753e (100551)		665 0 C	, MAKE LOOP COUNTER
27 Senar Clar		570 1 STTLI-3	, LOAD CURRENT TABLE FOSTTION INTO ACT
37841311 1 1141		HUME & C.S. MAG	, SHIFT BIT INTO CARRY, EXAMINE CARRY
			그는 것이 많은 것이 같은 것이 많은 것이 같아. 것이 많은 것이 없는 것 않이

•

.

89

•

OOOP HTFL.		
01 00047 050170	6.64 i +0	, IF BIT IS A 2280
02 00543 053735	STA 2 & STTLI-S	, LOAD VALUE INTO SECOND TTL INFUT TABLE
03 00044 120400	Tist i i	, INCREMENT TABLE POSITION
24 6 545 101404	100 0 0 SIA	, CHECK IF ALL INFUTS HAVE BEEN LOADED
67 04548 404774	.jni= -7	, IF NOT CONTINUE
0.5100347 0000000	1.04 0 0300M	LOAD THE STATE OF THE DODAC CONTROLLER
571 00 776 0.3666	DOG O DAG	, RESTORE THE STATE OF THE DODAG CONTROLLER
07 36891 136000	ADC L I	· SPECIFT RESCHEDULING
C4 00012.001114	UIEX	
1.53	elisto)	
17		
11 ()	100650 BLA 6	STATE SAVE AREA
15	Ent	; END OF MTPLX

.

90

· · · (. · ·

0010	нтецу								
othera	0004771	4-13 P	7724						
ANGLO ATOD: ETT1	000314 y 0000000 000360	8 163 5 110 8 / 51	5-13 7/14						
CMDAC CNTCT	0003011 0000000	2758 1749	3104	. 3.12 3/46	5/28	3/37	3/45	5/37	
CTACT	0003011	6746 7.38	4-5-3	7704	7/10	7/17	7,22	7725	7/27
CTRIAN DCP DAC	000331 000314 0000000	8 30 2 77 1 4 2 14 2 14 3 0 2 4 3 0 2 4 3 4 5 7 8 7 0 7 8 7 0 7 8 7 0 7 8 7 0 7 8 7 0 7 8 7 0 7 8 7 0 7 8 7 0 7 8 7 7 8 7 8	6753 37740 37742 3776 3776 3776 3776 3777 3777 3777 377	3/29 1/20 2/44 3/38 8/07 8/07 8/14 7/43 8/14	3/32 1/38 2/49 3/43 4/47 5/11 8/24 7/47 8/82	6703 1757 2746 3751 4748 5715 3755 3755 7751 8746	2/04 2/50 4/14 4/52 5/19 7/52 8/46	2/08 3/02 4/18 4/38 5/21 7/02 7/58 8/32	2/12 3/10 4/19 4/27 5/23 7/03 8/12 8/53
раска Батан Баская Голосії	000307 377777 300380 300380	5751 5722 1737 1737 1737 1737 1737 1737	1 - 12 S 5 - 1 5 - 012	• • •	3 50	3740	њ×23	7. Se	7757

.

91

•

D.5.7.7.2	0.000 17	e 11 8	7 11.2						
DELUM	6000000	a 40	7735						
DTABL	0000000	2 . 4 8	a Core						
DIARZ	00000000	3/21	a. 6.5						
DITORS	0000000	A-07							
FEEDE	000005 7	1 / 1.1							
ETT: 1		G 10.4	4715	= . .	5.751	= /3 =	2/77	=/11	
		-0 -0770 -	5 10	10 C 20 C	-57 <u>-</u> 2 L	-57 4-5	-01 41	107-0-0	
	009517	31.045	31.21	47.97	-3/07				
ma 101	00000000	270.5							
66102	00000000	2/13							
HTL.II	000484	6 33	3115						
HTL.IZ	000322	37 3.5	S / 44						
10046	000000	3/03	3.14	3/36	3/47	5/38			
MEG10	0.0000000	a 41	7/23						
MERGE	000311	57.54	6/156	7140	3/1.5	3/47			
HTFI 7	200031	2/19							
111	000074	21.54	5.05	47.56	5/32				
F.h. C	000.3.3.5	1/47	4/19						
FTIE	000325	6724	612.5						
80115	10.111	17.3.7	2 1 1 1	2 14	2123	5733			
PEL OV	000315 x	5.57							
RLAVE	00000000	2. 21	13 . 23.5	Sec. Oak					
F. 5.	00.817	2 3.3	3 + 24	2. 3.3	2120				
5.5.5 C	C.C.C. Color Dec	2 12	4 / 2 /	1.14					
FORCE.	0.0034.01	5 02	6 254		3/11	6/40			
100.00		2.43	4 2 3						
2012-04	-Galela Hatlan								
2010-04	100 CONTRACTOR (1	2 4 4			31.43				
		1							
1.000	· · · · · · · ·								
1 (to a la l									

		1			31.44	4/16	4. 4.4	4. 204	5704
		2011			1144	S 1 1 12	a 4.30		

92

SECON SEDAC	000304 0000000	5/17	5 45				
SPHX1	000377	3/36					
FEMAS	00030031	2/11	5/48				
SFHZA	0003403	2/03	3/20	5/4:			
551.1	0000000	3/41					
STIL	00000000	4753	a/21	8/15			
2712	00000000	5,03	6/34	3/49			
2761	0000000	4/15	•				
1102	00000000	4/43					
577.1	000014	3/40	3 . 44	3/34	6/35	3/37	P/02
STILL	000321	4 - 255	4/26	47.3.3	6/14		
C	0000000	2/02					
SV192	0000000	2/10					
TL.11	6000000	4.51	2/07	3/07			
71.1.5	00000000	6/08	13/10				
71 11	00000000	5701	6 × 1 ÷				
TURG	00000000	4 / 2.5	571.5	10110			
71 10	00.000000	3754					
11.11	00.0-20 X	6706					
171 12	44.71.17	5.40					
176.01	100311 8	10 × 015					
TTL 02	0400311 4	··· i ·i					
1 .41							
140 E X		··· •· ·			6/30	P/0#	
	1.91 T. T. T. T.	12 1 11 12	· · · · · ·				

.

COLL HTFLX

23

.

Figure 10

-

.

Additions to OPCOM Messages

•

HENTAGE IS ALSHARY IMACTIVE "12 TABL 18 INACTIVE TREAST IS ACTIVE "122461 A DEVICE MARENES ULL DEVICE DOT HART OF SYSTEM CLIPSPETIFIED SUPPORT HILLED CIELEPECTATED COTACT ACRESEY INACTIVE 1120 ALL GOTELITS STLLED TIZ DIS DIFECTORY & FILEWINE 1121 DELETION COMPTRNED TITEFILE AND ERROR 1132 ALL CORNENT DISPLAY INTERVAL (SCONDS) TESSEET DISPLA: DITERVAL(SECONDS) 1120 Crica Sel CONFINIED TIT DITER A. THEEDERALS SEEDIE TENTION 113 1120ELD OF ALFORT 110010101000000 1177 112 6 445 "1" 1. a data rational

"provide a contrate by Line, 1.5

CI2: NOT AN EXECUTIVE FUNCTION

CLEVTASE HAHE CLEUNOT A USER TASECISE CLEUNSER TASE CREATED

ALL DEES THEN FILLED

STATASK IS ALREADY ACTIVE

CLEDEXECUTIVE FUNCTION NOT AVAILABLE

1.32-1122

5

.

.

.

·曹操 (是书) 化成合合物和合物的 有效 计非实际的 化分离输送 THEAT HIGH ALDER LIVE -THEAT LOU FLASH LINET-FREERE SAT FOILT-FRIERING GALLANED DI FROMOTIONAL-DEPIVOTIVE CATHORNED COOL PROFERTIONAL TOTOPEL GALACTER (46) WHEE FORTOR & DIRECTION OF ACTION/1405 TRATER HATERVAL (SECONDE) / 462 OWERT HIGH LINET-JUTFUT CON CONTE-DUTFUT READ-CEDECLICSCOMPENSIONE ERMOR 1170 1170 1400 47 41400 01724 THEFT THE PARTY PLANEER ETTEM NOT FORSTELL CODER +02 CERCARE TREADED ALTER-MAX. TETRENICE DE DESIDOR TERME EXPERTS in GEE TERVEN REPORTS LETERS OF LETERSES TELESSING INFERIORES 1110 CHARTER THEN CHENTED STREAMER TO THILLATE CARDON TACK TEASTERINE ANALY A VI.DEVICE VAT GAMPAER FOR FLORIDG TELEBOOR & PORTOR SIDIELOTTICS INTERSIGNATION 11. MARIA PANALE C.S. ACOT THE PAR POIL FOR PLAT 210 1111 - CHRENTSERVER, BRADDARD GERMANNER FRA [110] (110.) [Add all and the Experimental Solution of the solution of the

96

THE STREAMENTARY ANDRESSALE COLORISANDASIADE LED 「甘富」「甘豆」「甘豆」「古豆」「「甘草」「「「古草」」「「古草」」「「白」」「「山」」「「白」」「「「白」」」」 STANTIZIAND READ DATA STORAGE AND DEPIMEDSISTATEN TITCHTETHERE CLOCK HET TO HTC PREMIERCYCLARADA STRUCTIONER CLOCK BOY CEPTERCOLDUCES STRUK INCONTACT SEMAE DISPATCH TARLE NOT DEPIDED (152412) TISCHIZHTER SHOTDJOR ROUTHE DOT DEFINEDJICHIED STITUTELEWRER TAEN DEPENDITION TABLE NOT DEFINEDCISUS122 SIJENTITERAGA DETECTED IN DEER TAAK DEFINATION TABLENIUMILE -1150-11310-528 ALASH DEFINITION TABLE NOT DEFINED-1130-0120 17741290668 MEESSOE FILE NOT BEFINEDCIS/0122 NITHIE EXECUTION ABORTED, 1500120 15.411.606-TO BUBL STRIKE ANY REPOLEMBLER TELEVISION OF DEVICE MADE TINDIFICIAL OF DEVICE DEFINITION STRUCTURE OF DEVICE ALABADE INTIALIZED TELEVITIBLE ATTACK NOT POSSIBLE, CODERADY SHI DIFFLUEST ON DEVICE FELENSED THE PERFECTANCE OF DEVICE IN USE TINGELEASE OUT ROBETBLE, COLECTOR 177412/06ER SPACE RELEASED(15)/121 115 LIENCONTAGE LOUP DEFINITION TABLE NOT DEFINEDED/LIENCIEN 115, DITERSTA DETECTED IN CONTACT LODA DEFINITION TABLECTSMOLD 1157 N.D. HAFDA DEVECTED IN CONTACT STARSE DISPATCH TABLEVIDUA122 HALMADEL POTITION CITE LETUREF EXECUTIVE FUNCTION LIST EXTENSION NOT DEFINED/15/C12/ THE STATE OF BEHAVE BUTFOR HL FF. Me H. ALCORF. C. F. TLAFFERSANTSC<u>A FIBT</u> <u>Ditte F</u>ilden a

.

97

-- .

CLEICHTRAT BUTFER ERROR -112 LIST ERROR, ENTRY & • SISSENE FILEAME THE NO COPY TO THE BEFICE FILLOHORT IN HEE KILLE CY/MI 112140 404000 0078078 1172 HINFISST DVA GUTEUT BATA STGRAGE NOT DEFINEDGISDGISD (1.0) I CONFER INFERROR TING DEVICES NOT DECLARED ON SHOLZD. SIZVIIZEEEE EVERBA FARGA - AGE INDECLEDIELE 1170-112-SECOND DYA GUTEDT DATA STORASE MAT BEFIRED-132-(12) - 150 HIDFIRST TTE THEUT BATA STORAGE NOT DEFINED-HID/HID/HID/ 1700 110 SECOND TT., DAFNT DATA STORAGE NOT DEFIDED/150/0120 UTERIST TTO AGTEUT DATA STARSE HAT DEFINEDAUSKULD 115 (12 BEYOND TTU DATENT DATA STORAGE GOT DEFINEDO1320122 TING TIN FRANK-FACE THE CODE-THIREADET COMBLE BY MADEFINED DEVICENTON(12)-Se ff he Leonge take A WE SEEN THESE CONTRACTOR FLORIDATION TT FEE DETRIES ADD TERRETER FLAG CANADARD ATTAINT THEFT HERE AND A SAME AND A SAME -1997 12101 VERFERRINGE (FOR FOLD SITUATIONE FORMATION NUMBER TO SUC ADDISED FLOWERTES TERMITEREN FOR ANENDALDS HER BALLE STITU 112, ALL FRAME GFF - DOG 189 GR - FZED VARTING DG THE DECREASE FRATER ADD STO 112 TEGREFATURE FERDERAS CARAPATE . .

•

.

BIBLIOGRAPHY

- 1- Harrison, Thomas J. Handbook of Industrial Control Computers. New York: John Wiley and Sons Inc., 1972.
- 2- Tremblay, Pierre. "Direct Digital Control of a Butane Hydrogenolysis Chemical Reactor". M. ENG. Thesis, McMaster University, 1973.
- 3- Data General Corporation. DGDAC and Process Controls Programmer's Reference Manual, 1977
- 4- Smith, Cecil L. <u>Pigital Computer Process Control</u>. Scranton, Pennsylvania: Intext Educational Publishers, 1972.
- 5- Tremblay, Pierre. "Generalized Operating System Executive", Internal Report, SOC Group, McMaster University, (March 1975).
- 6- Carpenter, B.E. "A Computer Scientist's View of Process Control", Massey University Computer Unit, Report No. 21 (June 1975).
- 7- Smith, C.L. "Fill-In-The-Forms Computer Languages For Process Control", Chemical Engineering, (March 3, 1975).
- 8- Shave, John. "Process Control Software", <u>Control and Instrument-</u> ation, Vol. VII, No. 10 (November 1975), 30.
- 9- Smythe, Clare. "Integrated Control of Paper Machine", <u>Control</u> and Instrumentation, Vol. VI, No. 1 (November 1975), 30.
- 10- Gertler, Janos and Sedlak, Jan. "Software For Process Control A Survey", <u>Automatica</u>, Vol. XI, Pergamon Press, 1975 (613-625).
- 11- Data General Corporation. User Device Driver Implementation In The Real Time Operating System, Manual No. 017-000006-00, March, 1974.
- 12- Data General Corporation. Extended Assembler, Manual No. 093-000040-01, May 1974.
- 13- Data General Corporation. <u>How To Use The Nova Computers</u>, 1971.

6–